T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Major Applications

Planning
Committee
Date: TUESDAY, 25 MARCH 2014
Time: 6.00 PM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUuB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)
David Allam

Wayne Bridges

Michael Markham

John Morgan

Brian Stead

Published: Monday, 17 March 2014

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454
Fax: 01896 277373

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=325&MId=1842&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of 11 February 2014

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Major Applications with a Petition

1-10

Address Ward Description & Recommendation

Page

Garage Block Site, Uxbridge Demolition of existing garage
Culvert Lane, South block and construction of
Uxbridge bungalow with associated parking
and external works.
69659/APP/2013/3796
Recommendation: Approval

11-26




Major Applications without Petitions

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

7 | The Old Vinyl Factory
Site, Blyth Road,
Hayes

59872/APP/2013/3628

Botwell

Reserved matters (appearance
and landscaping) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the first
phase: The Boiler House (54
residential units, and 469sgm of
A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1 floor space),
of planning permission ref:
59872/APP/2012/1838 dated
19/04/2013: Outline planning
application for a mixed use
development of the OlId Vinyl
Factory site including the
demolition of up to 12,643sgm of
buildings and construction of up to
112,953sgm (112,953sgm
includes the retention and re-use
of 784sgm of the Power House
and 901sgm Pressing Plant) of
new floorspace. Uses to include
up to 510 residential units
(maximum area of 49,000sgm
GEA), up to 7,886sgm of new B1
floorspace, up to 4,000sgm of A
class uses (A1, A2, A3, A4, AS5),
up to 4,700sgm of D1 and D2
uses, an energy centre (up to
950sgm), car parking, works to
access and creation of new
accesses and landscaping.

Recommendation: Approval

27 -48

8 | T5 Business and N2
Car Parks, Northern
Perimeter Road,
Heathrow Airport

69671/APP/2013/3871

Heathrow
Villages

Erection of a car park deck within
the T5 Business Car Park to
provide an additional 350 parking
spaces and the conversion of the
N2 Car Park from contractor
parking to an additional TS5 Long
Stay Car Park with 790 spaces.
(Consultation under Schedule 2,
Part 18 of The Town and Country
Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995).

Recommendation:
Consultation:- No Objections

49 -76




9 | Former RAF Uxbridge, | Uxbridge Reserved matters (appearance, 77 - 86

Hillingdon Road. North layout, scale and landscaping) in

Uxbridge compliance with conditions 2 and
3 for the construction of a Flood

585/APP/2014/17 Compensation Scheme within the

eastern side of the District Park of
planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 dated
18/01/2012 for the proposed
mixed-use redevelopment of St
Andrews Park (Former RAF
Uxbridge site).

Recommendation: Approval

10| Aldi, 141 High Street, | Yiewsley External alterations to existing 87 - 98
Yiewsley retail premises and amalgamation
of the two existing Class A1 retail
50096/APP/2013/3820 units.

Recommendation: Approval

Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee Pages 99 - 148




Minutes

MAJOR APPLICATIONS PLANNING COMMITTEE

11 February 2014 H[LI DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Hensley (Vice-Chairman)
Janet Duncan (Labour Lead)

David Allam

Wayne Bridges

John Morgan

Carol Melvin

Raymond Graham

Also Present:
Councillor Judy Kelly

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
Adrien Waite, Major Applications Planning Manager

Syed Shah, Principal Highway Engineer

Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor

Nadia Williams, Democratic Services Officer

40.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

Apologies had been received from Councillors Michael Markham and Brian Stead.
Councillors Carol Melvin and Raymond Graham attended in their place.

41.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda Item 2)

Councillor John Hensley declared a non-pecuniary interest in Iltem 8 (Chadwick
Building, Brunel University, Cleveland Road, Uxbridge), as he was an Academic
Advisor at Brunel University. He left the room and did not take part in the decision of
this item.

Councillor John Morgan declared a non-pecuniary interest in Item 10 (St Helen’s
School, Eastbury Road, Northwood), by virtue of his child attending the school. He left
the room and did not take part in the decision of this item.

42.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS HELD ON 2 AND 10
DECEMBER 2013, 7 AND 22 JANUARY 2014 (Agenda ltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 2 & 10 December 2013 and 7 & 22 January 2014
were agreed as correct records.

Page 1




43.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

The Chairman agreed that item 16 on the Supplementary Agenda could be taken as an
urgent item.

44.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN
PUBLIC AND THOSE ITEMS MARKED IN PART 2 WILL BE HEARD IN PRIVATE
(Agenda ltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1, public.

45.

LAND ADJACENT TO 18 HIGHFIELD CRESCENT, NORTHWOOD
69582/APP/2013/3351 (Agenda ltem 6)

This application was withdrawn by the applicant.

46.

FORMER ARLA FOOD DEPOT, VICTORIA ROAD, RUISLIP - 66819/APP/2013/1467
(Agenda ltem 7)

Demolition of existing buildings and redevelopment of site to provide a food
store with ancillary cafe (total floor area of 8,539sgqm) (Class A1) and ancillary
petrol filling station, cinema (floor area of 5,937sqm) (Class D2), 5 x restaurant
units (total floor area of 2,405sqm) (Class A3), 4 x shop units (total floor area of
382sqm) (Class A1 and/or A2), and residential development consisting of 104
units (21 x 1-bed flats, 67 x 2-bed flats, 12 x 3-bed houses, 4 x 4-bed houses),
together with new vehicle and pedestrian accesses, car parking, servicing areas,
landscaping arrangements, and other associated works.

Officers introduced the report and directed Members to note the changes in the
addendum circulated at the meeting. Officers also asked for recommendation refusal 3
to be amended by deleting reference to Victoria Road and Long Drive junction, to take
account of any further validation works undertaken, which might affect further issues
that may be raised.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution, representatives of the petitioners and
agent were invited to address the meeting. The representative of the petitioners
objecting to the application was unable to attend the meeting and asked for their
submission to be read out. The following points were raised:

e Concerns relating to the proposed development had already been made known
to the Planning Department

e The scheme would result in unacceptable levels of additional traffic, as well as
air pollution in South Ruislip, which already suffered from heavy traffic
congestion and air pollution

e Fully endorsed and welcomed Officer's recommendation for refusal

e Accepted that the site would have to be re-developed and suggested that for
national interest and for residents living in South Ruislip, it would be more
appropriate to build affordable housing and a 24/7 walk-in medical centre similar
to that in Pinner on the site.

The Following points were raised in support of the application:

Page 2




e Spoke as Vice-Chairman of South Ruislip Residents’ Association with
approximately 2,000 household membership

e Notice/publicity regarding the development of the site had been on-going for
over 3 years where initial proposals had included a bowling alley, public house
and a hotel, which were removed on request

e Developers were also invited to present their proposal for the development of
the site at the Association’s quarterly meetings where presentations were well
received by those that had been present

e Updates on the scheme had subsequently been placed on the associations
agenda over the 3 year period

e The South Ruislip Residents’ Association members had agreed that the
proposed development would be a great asset to the area

e People of different opinions had had the opportunity to make their views known

e Acknowledged that it would be naive to assume that the proposed development
would not impact on existing traffic problems

e The proposed development would give local residents the opportunity to
recreational enjoyment.

In response to a point raised about there being a suggestion that the scheme should
consist of housing and a medical centre, the petitioner responded that this suggestion
was put to the vote and dismissed by a majority at Association meetings. Residents
believed that Sainsbury’s needed some competition but were mainly concerned about
the issue of traffic, which they indicated would inevitably be affected, even if the
proposal had been for a housing scheme with over 1,000 houses.

A Member commented that some residents would like a cinema and a choice of leisure
facilities. The petitioner stated that residents wanted shopping facilities and the
proposed development had been shaped by developers from this requirement.
Residents were looking for amenities on their doorstep which had been lacking in
South Ruislip for the past 30 years.

The applicant raised the following points:

e COutstanding issues could be addressed by condition

e The proposal would provide 650 new jobs as well as homes for families

e With regard to the statement in the report that a comprehensive survey of the
findings of the retail impact assessment on retail centres in Hillingdon and
Harrow had not been completed, advised that this had been undertaken by the
applicant

¢ It had been demonstrated that South Ruislip Town Centre would not be affected

e Sainsbury’s had been granted planning permission since 2006 and had not
commenced work but then submitted an even larger application for scheme and
only just started discussions for a temporary store

e This proposal would cause no harm to Uxbridge Centre

¢ Had approached local businesses and 24 had signed the petition supporting this
application, as they felt that it would support South Ruislip

¢ Did not accept points of issue relating to adverse effect, as these could be
overcome

e This was a family orientated scheme and did not accept the issues raised
regarding Block D

e The restaurant units would be separated from residential units by 18metres and
security ramp would be at ground level, not significantly raised, and separated
by a retained boundary fence. Planting would be provided to add additional

Page 3




screening

e If necessary, hours of delivery could be conditioned and suggested that the
trees and landscaping comments were pre-dated

e There were no trees at the moment, due to surface water and attenuation but
these could be provided.

Comments had been received from a Ward Councillor in support of the proposal.
A second Ward Councillor addressed the meeting and made the following points:

e Supported the points raised by the Vice-Chairman of the South Ruislip
Residents Association

e The scheme was extremely popular with South Ruislip residents

e South Ruislip was a very run down area at present and would benefit from such
a development

e Subject to a number of conditions, would support this proposal.

Officers clarified that no objection had been raised against the proposed mix of cinema,
housing, restaurants and retail; rather, the main concern was with the scale of the
commercial development, which was centred on refusal reasons 1 and 2. Reduction of
the scale would allow officers to move forward and be proactive towards moving the
recommendation for approval.

Officers confirmed that the measured distance between existing restaurants and the
proposed buildings was greater than that stated at 14.5 metres in the report.

In response to concerns raised about the location of parking spaces, including disable
parking; officers advised that parking would be scattered around the residential units
served and the requirement for disabled parking would be covered by a condition.

A Member added that they would support the development had it been smaller and
included more housing and amenity spaces instead of the currently proposed huge
cinema and supermarket. Supermarket of this size would impact on other
supermarkets around the Borough and suggested the scheme should be more local
rather than major as currently proposed.

A Member stated that a local centred development would be welcomed in the area,
however, the proposed commercial development definitely needed to be reduced, as it
this would inevitably impact on other supermarkets.

The Committee indicated that whilst the development of the site was welcomed, the
commercial aspect of the current proposal was unacceptable within this area and a
scheme in line with that required by local residents would be more beneficial.

In response to a query raised about the size of tracking for delivery vehicles to the
area, officers advised that in terms of vehicle size, these were acceptable.

The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture advised that once the Committee
had made its decision, this would be referred to the Mayor of London. Should any of
the refusal reasons give rise for further information/details, requested the Committee to
give delegated authority to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to take a
view if further documents were submitted.

Members requested that the wording of Refusal reason 2 be strengthened in relation to

Page 4




the impact on the position of South Ruislip in the Hierarchy of Town Centres and that
the amended reason be agreed by the Chairman and the Labour Lead.

Members asked that the wording ‘(in particular the Victoria Road/Long Drive junction)’
be removed from Refusal reason 3.

The recommendation for refusal, additional informative, amended wording and
changes in the refusal reasons was moved, seconded, and on being put to the vote,
was agreed.

Resolved:

1. That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer’s report,
subject to the above changes and that delegated powers be granted to the Head
of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to remove Refusal reasons 4, 5, 6,7 and 8
should he feel these were overcome by amended plans or additional information
prior to the issue of a decision notice.

2.That should the Mayor not direct the Council under Article 6 to refuse the
application, or issue a direction under Article 7 that he is to act as the Local
Planning Authority for the purposes of determining the application, delegated
powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse
planning permission for the reasons set out in the officer’s report (or as
amended under 1 above) and subject to the addendum and the following
amended wording for refusal reason 2 and additional informative:

Revised refusal reason 2

The scale of the development would result in the existing local centre increasing
in scale to that of a centre with more retail floorspace than other Major Town
Centres within the borough, which would result in a local centre out of scale with
its position in the borough's retail hierachy. This would result in impacts on
other centres within, and outside the borough (Harrow) in terms of trade draw.
The proposal is therefore contrary to policies E4 and E5 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan Part 1, Policies 2.15, 4.7, 4.8 and 4.9 of the London Plan (July 2011), Policy
PR23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 and the provisions set out in the
National Planning Policy Framework..

Additional Informative

'You are advised that the Local Planning Authority expects all development
proposals to accord with guidance contained within the Hillingdon Design and
Accessibility Statement - Residential Layouts. Should you be minded to lodge a
new or amended application you should ensure that the development fully
accords with this guidance including with respect to separation distances.’

47.

CHADWICK BUILDING, BRUNEL UNIVERSITY, CLEVELAND ROAD, UXBRIDGE
532/APP/2013/3688 (Agenda ltem 8)

Retention of two storey pre-fabricated building for a period of three years.

Councillor Hensley withdrew from the room for this item.

Page 5




The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved
That subject to:

- No additional material planning considerations above those addressed within
this report being raised before the end of the consultation period;

- Referral to the Greater London Authority and the Mayor not directing the
Council under Article 6 of the Town and Country Planning (Mayor of London)
Order 2008 to refuse the application, or under Article 7 of the Order that he is to
act as the local planning authority for the purpose of determining the application,
delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to
grant planning permission; and

- Referral to the National Planning Casework Unit for the Secretary of State as a
departure from the provisions of the Development Plan and the National
Planning Casework Unit not directing the local planning authority to refuse the
application.

That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to approved the application subject to the conditions and informatives
set out in the officer’s report.

48.

NORTHERN RUNWAY, HEATHROW AIRPORT, HOUNSLOW
41573/APP/2013/1288 (Agenda Item 9)

Enabling works to allow implementation of full runway alternation during easterly
operations at Heathrow Airport including the creation of a new ‘hold area’ at the
western end of the northern runway, the construction of new access and exit
taxiways, and the construction of a 5 metre high acoustic noise barrier to the
south of Longford Village.

In introducing the report, officers directed Members to note the changes in the
addendum circulated at the meeting. It was explained that with respect to the issue of
noise, the Local Planning Authority (LPA) fundamentally disagreed with the
methodology used to assess noise impact. No adequate measures had been proposed
to mitigate the adverse effect of the development with regard to noise or air quality and
there were concerns that inadequate justification had been given for the harm to the
green belt area.

Offices advised that very minor physical work was proposed but major changes were
proposed in the aircraft taking off and landing at the airport. Some areas would be
impacted upon more than other areas and officers having examined the very lengthy
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) did not consider that the mitigation proposed
would be adequate for those areas that would be affected by noise.

Member expressed concerns about the noise level and the detrimental effects it would
have on residents, as well as on the concentration of children in Cranford school. The
Committee therefore indicated that further work was needed to address this issue.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded, and on being put to the vote,
was agreed.

Page 6




Resolved - That the application be refused for the reasons set out in the officer’s
report and subject to the changes in the addendum.

49. | ST HELEN'S SCHOOL, EASTBURY ROAD, NORTHWOOD 7402/APP/2013/3414
(Agenda ltem 10)
The installation of a 3-court dome structure over existing tennis courts, external
lighting, permanent storage shed and associated infrastructure.
Councillor Morgan withdrew from the room for this item.
The Committee asked officers to review Condition 5 to ensure it was consistent with
similar applications in the Borough. Revised wording and additional informative to be
agreed by the Chairman and the Labour Lead.
The recommendation for approval and amendment to Condition 5 and additional
informative was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report, changes outlined in the addendum
and amendment to Condition 5 and additional informative to read as follows:
Amended Condition 5
The external lighting hereby approved shall not be illuminated except between:-
[0800 to 2200] Mondays - Fridays
[0800 to 2100] Saturdays
[1000 to 1800] Sundays, Public or Bank Holidays.
Reason
To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
properties in accordance with Policy OE1 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).
Additional Informative
'You are encouraged to install measures to ensure that the lighting is
automatically turned off when not in use’.

50. | SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION, CIVIC WAY, RUISLIP

18124/APP/2013/1723 (Agenda Item 11)

Proposed works to Victoria Road Waste Transfer Station to include a bulky
materials reception area as an extension to the existing waste transfer station
building, associated vehicle management measures including amendments to
the existing internal site roundabout, a new HGV queuing area, new staff parking
area and new containerised waste storage bay.

Officers introduced the report and directed members to note the changes in the
addendum circulated at the meeting.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.

Page 7




Resolved — That the application be approved, subject to the conditions and
informatives set out in the officer’s report and the changes outlined in the
addendum.

51.

FORMER ANGLERS RETREAT PUBLIC HOUSE, CRICKETFIELD ROAD, WEST
DRAYTON 11981/APP/2013/3307 (Agenda ltem 12)

Demolition of existing single and two storey extensions and outbuildings
associated with the public house. Retention and conversion of the original public
house building to form 2 no. residential units plus the erection of an additional
14 no. residential units on the site, provision of a wild flower meadow, car
parking, landscaping, amenity space and other associated works.

Officers introduced the report and directed members to note the changes in the
addendum circulated at the meeting. Members were advised that the main issue was
related to the principle of the development on green belt. No part of the areas in the
opposite site had been shown to be in the flood risk area and the existing public house
would be retrained in an acceptable manner. The new blocks would be set quite far
back and very special circumstances existed in this particular case.

It was highlighted that there had been historical issues relating to dumping in the area
and the proposed development would resolve this and furthermore, issues relating to
the unkempt condition of the land at the rear would also be addressed.

The Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture added that existing buildings on
proposed site were over 4 years old and therefore could not be subjected to any action.

A Member stated that they were sadly opposed to this proposal for the mere fact that it
would be offering much needed affordable housing but felt very strongly that they could
not approve this application, as it would set a precedent. The Member also felt strongly
that green belt policy should be strictly adhered to and highlighted that in particular,
that development in the green belt area had already been given as an exception for
education and residential developing would altogether be an unacceptable step.

A Member added that they considered the proposal to be a good development in an
area that was fast becoming an eye saw and a tip. This application would develop
Anglers Retreat Public House to make it habitable and adapt the field into a meadow at
the same time.

A Member suggested that if the Committee was minded to approve the application, a
condition should be added to prevent the removal of landscaping.

Condition 10 was amended.

In answer to a query regarding floorspace, Officers advised that the current floor space
was 830sq metres and the floorspace for the proposal would be 1260sq metres.

The Chairman added that the propose floorspace would be nearly 50% more and
suggested that from single-storey to two-storey, this would inevitably have an impact
on the openness of the area.

Officers added that Members would need to make a judgement as to whether the
scheme would adversely affect the openness of the area. It was suggested that a site
visit might be appropriate in assisting Members to make a decision. Officers would also
provide further information relating to the design and access so that Members could

Page 8




consideration whether the proposed scheme affected the openness or not.

The Legal Advisor advised that if Members had concerns over the issue of openness, it
would be in order for the Committee to defer the application in order to make a site
visit.

It was moved, seconded and agreed that the application be deferred for a site visit and

for further details to be provided.

Resolved- That the application be deferred for a site visit and for further details
to be provided as follows:

e Feedback what effect the removal of bunding would have
o Clarify how amenity spaces would be protected
¢ Provide further clarification on flooding issues.

52.

FORMER RAF WEST RUISLIP, HIGH ROAD, ICKENHAM 38402/APP/2013/2685
(Agenda Item 13)

Erection of 55 tailored care living units (extra care accommodation) with
communal facilities (variation of 38402/APP/2008/2733) and the erection of 25
retirement living (category Il type) sheltered apartments with communal facilities
including basement car parking.

In introducing the report, officers directed Members to note the changes in the
addendum circulated at the meeting.

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved

That subject to no adverse issues being raised by English Heritage
(Archaeology) that could not be dealt with by appropriate condition, delegated
powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to grant
planning permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under
Section 106/Unilateral Undertaking of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990
(as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:

(i) An affordable housing review mechanism,
(ii) Health contribution: a financial contribution to the sum of £17,333.60
(iii) Construction training.

2. That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S$106 legal agreement has not been finalised before the 31st March 2014, or any
other period deemed appropriate that delegated authority be given to the Head of
Planning, Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following
reason:

'The applicant has failed to provide a commensurate package of planning
benefits to maximise the health and social benefits (in particular affordable
housing) of the scheme to the community. The proposal therefore conflicts with
Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies

Page 9




(November 2012).

3. That the applicant meets the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of
the S106 Agreement and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not
being completed.

4. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

5. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

6. That on completion of the S106 Agreement, the application be deferred for
determination by the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under
delegated powers.

7. That if the application is approved, the conditions and informatives in the
officer’s report and changes outlined in the addendum be attached.

53.

WHITE HEATH FARM, HILL END ROAD, HAREFIELD 21558/APP/2013/3806
(Agenda Item 16)

Refurbishment of building including repair and redecorating the main entrance
double doors, replace all existing windows with double glazed timber
alternatives with single glazed profile, replace the natural slate roof, repair works
to internal spaces and works to fire protect doors (Listed Building Consent).

The recommendation was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved

That subject to the application being referred to the National Planning Casework
Unit (NPCU), the application not being called in and the Local Planning Authority

not being directed to refuse the application, that the application be approved
subject to the conditions and informatives outline in the addendum.

The meeting, which commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 10.00 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Nadia Williams on 01895 277655. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGE BLOCK SITE CULVERT LANE UXBRIDGE

Development: Demolition of existing garage block and construction of bungalow with
associated parking and external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 69659/APP/2013/3796

Drawing Nos: 2013/D119/P/01 Site Location Plan
2013/D115/P/02 Existing Site Plan Topographical and Tree Survey
Arboricultural Impact Survey
Design & Access Statement
Flood Risk Assessment
2013/D115/P/03 Rev A Proposed Site Plan
2013/D115/P/04 Rev A Proposed Floor & Roof Plan
2013/D115/P/05 Rev A Proposed Elevations
2013/D115/P/06 Rev A Typical Section

Date Plans Received: 19/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 19/12/2013 19/12/2013
23/12/2013

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

2013/D119/P/01 Site Location Plan

2013/D115/P/02 Existing Site Plan Topographical and Tree Survey
2013/D115/P/03 Rev A Proposed Site Plan

2013/D115/P/04 Rev A Proposed Floor & Roof Plan
2013/D115/P/05 Rev A Proposed Elevations

2013/D115/P/06 Rev A Typical Section

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES7 Materials (Submission)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



No development shall take place until details of the following have been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

i) Bricks

i) Rooflight (conservation type)

iif) Roof and hip tiles

iv) Windows and doors

v) Paving stones

vi) Front boundary treatment (to include piers, gate and railings).

Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance with the approved details
and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

4 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.b Car Parking Layouts for two vehicles

2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Schedule for Implementation

4. Other
4.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
4.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
Policy 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan (July 2011).

5 RES10 Tree to be retained

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town
and Country Planning Act 1990.

6 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

7 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

8 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The development hereby approved shall be built in accordance with 'Lifetime Homes'
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible
Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

9 NONSC Handrails

Prior to occupation of the development, details of handrails for the access footpath
(gradient 1:15) shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. Thereafter they shall be installed and retained in accordance with the approved
details.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2.

10 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

1 NONSC Access/Parking Layout
Prior to commencement of works, details of the access and parking layout shall be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with policies AM7 and
AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.
BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.
BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.
BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.
H4 Mix of housing units
LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
NPPF
3

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is
advisable to consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for
carrying out any work.

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Mayor's Community Infrastructure Levy. The actual Community
Infrastructure Levy will be calculated at the time your development is first permitted and a
separate liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority. Should you require

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



3.1

3.2

3.3

further information please refer to the Council's Website,
www.hillingdon.gov.uk/index.jsp?articleid=24738

CONSIDERATIONS

Site and Locality

The application site comprises an existing garage block located at the rear of 31-35
Culvert Lane. The site is bordered to the east by the Grand Union Canal and to the south
and south-west by the rear gardens of 19, 20 and 21 Church Close. Uxbridge Moor
Conservation Area is located along the northern site boundary. The application site is
located within Flood Zone 2.

Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing garage block and
construction of a bungalow with associated parking and external works. The dwelling
would comprise of a kitchen, lounge/dining room, bathroom, two bedrooms and en-suite
shower/WC. No additional floorspace is proposed within the roofspace. A gently sloping
path with a 1:15 gradient would be provided to ensure level access into the dwelling. Two
on-site parking spaces would be provided.

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History
There is no previous planning history on this site.

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1

Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H4 Mix of housing units

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014

PART 1

- MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS
Page 16



LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th February 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 47 local owners/occupiers. Six responses were received:

i) concern over access to rear of 19 Church Close

ii) insufficient access/turning space from Culvert Lane

iii) impact on access to canal towpath and public footpath

iv) building is not in keeping with existing houses

V) access and deliveries during construction - no turning space for large vehicles

vi) overcrowding of the site

vii) the access report is flawed and makes no account of the area in front of the garages being the
only turning point

viii) the tree report is incorrect - trees to be removed are not dead or dying as stated in tree report
ix) applicant needs to consider and address impact on ecology/local wildlife

X) consultation letter was received late, so had less time to respond

xi) impact on rights of access to privately owned road leading to garages at rear of 31-33 Culvert
Lane

xii) access for ambulances

One petition of objection has been received with 20 signatures.

Canal & River Trust:
No objection received.

Internal Consultees

Access Officer:

The Council's Access Officer provided detailed comments on the original submission. The applicant
has submitted revised plans replacing the access ramp with a sloping path (gradient of 1:15) and
the Access Officer's comments on the amended plans are set out below:

The design now is much better. To my mind, a gradient of 1:15 would require handrails for the
construction to be signed off by a building inspector.

Provided the provision of handrails is acceptable from a planning perspective, and does not detract
from the principles of good design, the application is acceptable from an accessibility position.

Conservation Officer:

This is a backland site that is adjacent the Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area, but it also faces the
Grand Union Canal. The immediate surrounding area is characterised by inter-war suburban
housing laid out in regular layouts and the odd Victorian building relating to the canal. The position

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



of the site means that any development will have an effect on the canalside location, but also the
significance of the adjoining heritage asset. Therefore, it is important that any development
sustains and enhances this significance. Currently, there are a number of single storey structures
on the site of no special interest.

The construction of a single storey property on the site is acceptable in principle. The existing
garages are obtrusive, and the proposed bungalow is on a smaller plan. This is a sensitive location,
facing the Grand Union Canal, and | am therefore keen that it enhances and contributes positively
to the appearance of the area. The proposed property aligns with the neighbouring
garages/housing facing the canal and it will be constructed of traditional materials. It has good
proportions and the positioning of the dwelling within the plot gives adequate (if limited) garden
space. It provides a quality residential environment.

However, it could be let down by poor quality materials/detailed design. | would therefore suggest
that the following are conditioned:

Bricks, rooflight (conservation type), roof tiles, hip tiles, a window and door schedule,

paving stones and a detail of the front boundary treatment (to include piers, gate and

railings).

CONCLUSION: Acceptable as proposed. The proposal will sustain the significance of the adjoining
heritage asset

Highways:

Further to undertaking the assessment of the above planning application, | can confirm Highways
has no objection to the proposal, on condition the applicant provides scaled detail drawings of the
access and parking layout in compliance with Hillingdon's highway design standards for approval
prior to commencement of works.

Trees/Landscape Officer:

The site is occupied by a garage court with 6No. garages situated immediately to the west of the
Grand Union Canal, south of Culvert Lane and to the north of the rear gardens of 19-21 Church
Close. The court lies immediately to the south of the Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area. Its
northern boundary is defined by a low tree-lined embankment. The vehicle access from Culvert
Lane enters the site along the east boundary, which also provides a right of way to the rear garden
of 19 Church Lane.

The proposal is to demolish the existing garage block and construct a bungalow with associated
parking and external works.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS:

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The Design & Access Statement briefly describes the existing landscape and proposals for the
site at 3.5.

- An Arboricultural Impact Survey has been carried out with reference to BS5837:2005. This BS
was amended and re-published in 2012. However, in this case, the analysis of the trees and
conclusions reached are relevant.

- The survey confirms that the 3No Leyland Cypress are very poor specimens, which are not worthy
of retention. The (off-site) sycamore and on-site group of ash are rated 'B' (fair quality and value)
whose retention can be justified.

- Hillingdon drawing No. 2013/D115/P/03, Proposed Site Plan, indicates the retention of the off-site
sycamore on the northern boundary. All other trees within the site on this boundary are to be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



removed to facilitate the development.

- By way of mitigation the soft landscape layout shows 2No. new/replacement trees. These will
need to be carefully selected so that they do not become too large/dominant within the small space
available.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS:
No objection subject to the above observations and conditions RES9 (parts 1, 2, 5 and 6).

INFORMATIVE:

The Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981: Note that it is an offence under the Wildlife and
Countryside Act 1981 to disturb roosting bats or nesting birds or other species. It is advisable to
consult your tree surgeon/consultant to agree an acceptable time for carrying out any work.

Sustainability/Flood Risk Officer:

The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment as part of this application. The Flood Risk
Assessment is robust and concludes that the site is actually located within flood zone 1 and at a
lower risk of flooding (1 in 1000 years flood event). Accordingly, adequate mitigation of flood risk
can be provided by the use of normal sustainable drainage techniques and adequate methods of
surface water management would be provided at detailed design stage. This can be secured by
way of a drainage condition attached to any consent granted.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed site is located within the 'Developed Area' as identified in the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the principle of new
residential development can therefore be considered acceptable in the context of Policy
H4 which encourages the provision of a mix of housing unit sizes, including one bedroom
units. Both London Plan policies and the National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF)
encourage the delivery of new homes and the use of previously developed land.

The proposed scheme would demolish an existing block of garages located at the end of
Culvert Lanen which would be replaced with a two-bed bungalow. There is no objection in
principle to the demolition of the existing garages and redevelopment of the site for
residential purposes, subject to to compliance with all other relevant policies and
guidance. This would include the impact of the proposal upon the character and
appearance of the street scene and the neighbouring Uxbridge Moor Conservation Area,
the amenity of nearby residents and the future occupiers of the proposed dwelling as well
as parking provision, access arrangements and the provision of adequate waste and
recycle facilities. These issues will be discussed in the remaining sections of the report.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seeks to protect Conservation Areas from inappropriate developments. The Uxbridge
Moor Conservation Area is located along the northern site boundary. The scale and
design of the proposed bungalow is considered to be acceptable and would not have a
detrimental impact on the charracter and appearance of the neighbouring Uxbridge Moor
Conservation Area. The Council's Conservation Officer raises no objection to the
proposed scheme.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 19



Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fails to
harmonise with the existing street scene, whilst Policy BE19 seeks to ensure that new
development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and character
of the area. Policy 7.4 of the London Plan (July 2011) requires developments to contribute
towards the character and appearance of the surrounding buildings.

The street scene comprises of two-storey detached and semi-detached dwellings to the
north and south. The proposed dwelling would be single storey and so would not appear
dominant in its scale. It is considered that the proposed dwelling would be of an
acceptable design and would not be visually intrusive. As such, it is considered that the
proposed dwelling would not have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance
of the surrounding area.

The proposed scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE13 and BE19 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012) and Policy 7.4 of the
London Plan (July 2011).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Under Policy BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012), planning permission would not be granted for new buildings which
would result in a significant loss of residential amenity by reason of their siting, bulk and
proximity, whilst Policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seeks to protect the privacy of occupiers and neighbours.

The proposed bungalow would not provide rooms in the roof and so would not result in
overlooking of the rear gardens of adjacent properties. The existing 1.8m high brick wall
along the southern boundary with 19, 20 and 21 Church Close shall be retained as part of
the proposed scheme along with a 1.8m high closed boarded fence on the northern
boundary. As such it is considered that adequate privacy would be provided to future
occupiers and neighbouring properties, and would not result in a significant loss of
amenity for residents.

The proposed scheme is therefore considered to comply with Policies BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011) states that developments should reflect the
internal floor space standards set out in Table 3.3; Single storey 2 bed, 4 persons
dwellings should have a minimum floorspace of 70 sq.m. The proposal would provide 86.5
sq.m of internal floorspace and so would provide an acceptable amount of living space, in
compliance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

In relation to external amenity space, Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) requires residential developments to provide or
maintain sufficient external amenity space to protect the amenity of residents, and for the
amenity space to be usable in terms of its shape and siting. The proposed scheme would
provide 71 sq.m of external amenity space. This is considered to be an acceptable
amount of external amenity space for the dwelling, thereby complying with Policy BE23 of

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 20



the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal involves the demolition of Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seeks to ensure that developments do not result
in unacceptable levels of traffic or detrimental impact on highway and pedestrian safety.

The application site comprises a council owned block of garages located at the end of
Culvert Lane next to a public footpath to Church Close. The garages have been vacant for
over 6 months and are no longer required by the Council. As such, there is no objection to
the loss of the vacant garages.

Concerns were raised during the public consultation over the impact the proposal would
have on vehicular access to and from Culvert Lane, particularly in regards to space for
turning. The Council's Highways Engineer has assessed the proposed scheme and
considers the application to be acceptable in terms of access and the amount of traffic
generated by the proposed dwelling. It is considered that adequate turning space would
be retained. The proposal is not considered to cause harm to users of the canal towpath
and the public footpath to Church Close.

It is therefore considered that the proposed scheme complies with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012).

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires developments to provide acceptable levels of parking. Two on-site parking
spaces would be provided along the north elevation located behind a 1.8m high close
boarded gate. Storage for one bicycle would be provided in a secure cycle store within the
rear garden. As such, the proposal would provide an adequate level of parking in
compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.11 Urban design, access and security

The proposed development would not raise any urban design or access issues. A
condition is recommended to ensure the scheme complies with the principles of Secure
By Design.

7.12 Disabled access

The applicant's design and access statement confirms that the proposed development
would comply with Lifetime Homes Standards and part M of the Building regulations.
Relevant conditions would be attached should approval be granted to ensure the criteria
are met.

Due to the varying levels of the site, level access into the building was provided by way of
an access ramp, which was considered to visually unacceptable. The proposed access
ramp has been removed and replaced with a gently sloping path (gradient 1:15) in order
to reduce the visual impact. The Council's Access Officer considers the revised access
into the building to be acceptable subject to the provision of handrails. Details of the
proposed handrails can be provided by condition.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved Policies (November 2012)
advises that new development should retain topographical and landscape features of
merit and that new planting and landscaping should be provided when necessary.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The proposal would remove a number of trees to facilitate the development and would
retain an exisiting tree on the other side of the northern site boundary. Two new trees
would be provided in the front and rear gardens of the dwelling. Further details of
landscaping would be provided through a landscaping condition attached to any consent
granted. The Council's Trees/Landscape Officer raises no objection to the loss of the
existing trees and is not considered that the proposal would have a detrimental impact on
the local ecology.

Sustainable waste management

Refuse bins would be stored in the rear garden of the property and moved to the front of
the property on waste collection days where they would be collected as part of the existing
refuse collection service for Culvert Lane. Details of refuse storage can be provided by
way of a condition on any consent granted.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The applicant's Design and Access Statement indicates that the scheme has been
designed to achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. Given the modest scale
of the scheme, the achievement of Code Level 4 is considered to demonstrate that
sufficient consideration has been given to sustainability issues. Confirmation that the
dwelling achieves Level 4 shall be provided by way of a condition on any consent granted.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is located next to the Grand Union Canal and the site lies partly within
Flood Zone 2. The applicant has submitted a Flood Risk Assessment as part of this
application. The Flood Risk Assessment concluded that the site is actually located within
flood zone 1 and at a lower risk of flooding (1 in 1000 years flood event) and that
adequate methods of surface water management would be provided at detailed design
stage. This can be secured by way of a drainage condition attached to any consent
granted.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

Six responses were received during the public consultation raising a number of concerns.
Points ii), iii), iv), v), vi), vii), viii), ix)and xii) have been addressed elsewhere in this report

Points i) and xi) are in relation to rights of access. The issue of rights of way is a civil
matter and not a material planning consideration.

Point x) refers to a consultation letter arriving late. The Council carried out the consultation
in accordance with statutory guidelines and delays in external postal systems are out of
the Council's control.

Planning obligations

The proposal is for one new residential dwelling and would not require a education

contribution as it would not lead to an increase of more than 6 habitable rooms. As such
no planning contributions have been sought in this instance.

The proposed scheme represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be
£185.99.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for the demolition of an existing garage block and
construction of a bungalow with associated parking and external works.

It is considered that the proposal would not have a detrimental effect on the street scene
or on the residential amenities of nearby properties. The proposal would provide adequate
levels of internal floor space and private amenity space for future occupiers.

The proposal complies with Policies AM7, AM14, BE4, BE13, BE19, BE20, BE23, BE24
and H4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
the London Plan (July 2011). It is therefore recommended that the application is
approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Residential Layouts
London Plan (July 2011)

Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



St John's
Church

T

o
‘ "'
‘
\
‘
\

Site Address

' 30y1d ISYOH ¥OV1E
| TN

4AVM sana

350710 WNINNATIA

Pl X |
’ "
Lﬂu‘ T

!

"

i |

i i

"l

"

30v1d 39atdd TN

Zi:“//‘:mco po
 —

—_—

avod 00 THILVM

1130,

" poomeufig
T

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

Garage Block Site
Culvert Lane
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
69659/APP/2013/3796 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Appli¢atien | March2014

HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY SITE BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with
conditions 2 and 3 for the first phase: The Boiler House (54 residential units,
and 469sqm of A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1 floor space), of planning permission ref:
59872/APP/2012/1838 dated 19/04/2013: Outline planning application for a
mixed use development of the Old Vinyl Factory site including the demolition
of up to 12,643sqgm of buildings and construction of up to 112,953sgm
(112,953sgm includes the retention and re-use of 784sqm of the Power
House and 901sgm Pressing Plant) of new floorspace. Uses to include up to
510 residential units (maximum area of 49,000sqm GEA), up to 7,886sqm of
new B1 floorspace, up to 4,000sgm of A class uses (A1, A2, A3, A4, A5), up
to 4,700sgm of D1 and D2 uses, an energy centre (up to 950sqm), car
parking, works to access and creation of new accesses and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2013/3628

Drawing Nos: 0177-P-0002
0177-P-0100 Rev 01
0177-P-0101 Rev 01
0177-P-0102 Rev 01
0177-P-0103 Rev 01
0177-P-0104 Rev 01
0177-P-0105 Rev 01
0177-P-0106 Rev 01
0177-P-0107 Rev 01
0177-P-0300 Rev 01
0177-P-0301 Rev 01
0177-P-0302 Rev 01
0177-P-0303 Rev 01
0177-P-8100 Rev 01
0177-P-8101 Rev 01
0177-P-8102 Rev 01
0177-P-8106 Rev 01
0177-P-8107 Rev 01
0177-P-8108 Rev 01
0177-P-8600 Rev 01
0177-P-8601 Rev 01
0177-P-8900
0177-P-9001
0177-P-9002
0177-P-9004
0177-P-9006
0177-P-9007
0177-P-1002
Design & Access Statement - December 2013
Design and Access Statement Addendum - Rev 1
Landscape Maintenance and Management Plan - Rev 00 29/11/13

Date Plans Received:  05/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/12/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



Date Application Valid: 06/12/2013 14/02/2014

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Appearance and
Landscaping for the first application within the site, Phase 1: The Boiler House, which
includes 54 residential units, and 535sqm of A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1 floor space.

The application site forms part of The Old Vinyl Factory site for which outline consent
was granted under application reference 59872/APP/2012/1838, and varied under
application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775, for the mixed-use redevelopment of the
site.

The Reserved Matters application site is located towards the east end of the site, directly
fronting Blyth Road. It is located within an area previously used for car parking, adjacent
to the power house building. Small areas of land to the rear of the power house and to
the west of the site are to be established as a temporary car park and play space
respectively.

The dwellings would be built in accordance with the London Plan floor space standards
and Lifetime Homes Standards, ensuring a good standard of residential accommodation
is being provided. The new dwellings would comply with the distance separation
standards of HDAS Residential Layouts, ensuring no significant harm would occur to the
residential amenity of the neighbouring occupiers.

The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the parameter plan
and design code, which were approved at outline stage. The design and appearance of
the building is considered to have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the urban form of the development has improved since the outline
stage.

The overall development will provide a significant number of residential units in
accordance with the outline consent, therefore, the application is recommended for
approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans
The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers:

0177-P-0002
0177-P-0100 Rev 01
0177-P-0101 Rev 01
0177-P-0102 Rev 01
0177-P-0103 Rev 01
0177-P-0104 Rev 01
0177-P-0105 Rev 01
0177-P-0106 Rev 01
0177-P-0107 Rev 01
0177-P-0300 Rev 01
0177-P-0301 Rev 01
0177-P-0302 Rev 01
0177-P-0303 Rev 01
0177-P-1002
0177-P-8100 Rev 01
0177-P-8101 Rev 01
0177-P-8102 Rev 01
0177-P-8106 Rev 01
0177-P-8107 Rev 01
0177-P-8108 Rev 01
0177-P-8600 Rev 01
0177-P-8601 Rev 01
0177-P-8900
0177-P-9001
0177-P-9002
0177-P-9004
0177-P-9006
0177-P-9007
Design & Access Statement - December 2013
Design and Access Statement Addendum - Rev 1
Landscape Maintenance and Management Plan - Rev 00 29/11/13

And shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE3

BE4

BE10
BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19

BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24

BE25
BE38

H4
H5
H8
OE1

OE3

OES
OE11

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity
Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and
implementation of road construction and traffic management
schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.

Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons
Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas
Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units

Dwellings suitable for large families

Change of use from non-residential to residential

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



R7

R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 2.13
LPP 2.17
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

LPP 3.7
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.10
LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.8
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5

LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2

land - requirement for ameliorative measures

Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: economy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Opportunity Areas and intensification areas

(2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Children and young people's play and informal recreation
(strategies) facilities

(2011) Large residential developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Mixed and Balanced Communities

(2011) Definition of affordable housing

(2011) Affordable housing targets

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private
residential and mixed-use schemes

(2011) Developing London's economy
(2011) Offices

(2011) Mixed use development and offices
(2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation
(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
(2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
(2011) Renewable energy

(2011) Innovative energy technologies
(2011) Urban Greening

(2011) Green roofs and development site environs

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure

(2011) Water use and supplies

(2011) Contaminated land

(2011) Strategic Approach

(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport
infrastructure

2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

2011) Cycling
2011) Walking

2011) Parking

2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
2011)

Py

An inclusive environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

2011) Planning obligations
2011) Community infrastructure levy

LPP 7.3 (2011) Designing out crime
LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character
LPP 7.5 (2011) Public realm
LPP 7.6 (2011) Architecture
LPP 7.7 (2011) Location and design of tall and large buildings
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology
LPP 7.9 (2011) Heritage-led regeneration
LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
LPP 8.1 (2011) Implementation
(2011)
(2011)

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

The whole of Old Vinyl Factory (TOVF) site consists of approximately 6.6 hectares of land
set in an irregular quadrilateral shaped site. The multi-phase site was originally
constructed between 1907 and 1935 by the Gramophone Company and was later the
production centre of EMI Ltd, producing the majority of vinyl records for distribution
worldwide. Associated record production works had ceased by the 1980s after which time
the site has been largely vacant with many buildings falling into disrepair.

The Reserved Matters application site is located towards the east end of the site, directly
fronting Blyth Road. It is located within an area previously used for car parking, adjacent
to the power house building. Small areas of land to the rear of the power house and to
the west of the site are to be established as a temporary car park and play space
respectively.

The wider site is bounded by Blyth Road to the north and by the Great Western Mainline
railway to the South, with Hayes and Harlington rail station 420 metres to the east of the
site. Opposite the site on Blyth Road lies the Grade Il Listed Enterprise House, an eight
storey office building, together with a variety of industrial and office buildings. The wider
area is a mixture of residential, industrial and office uses with Hayes Town Centre located
to the northeast of the site.

Much of the application site, as well as The Record Store, The Cabinet Building and The
Shipping Building, which lie immediately outside of the application boundary, is situated
within a Developed Area, The Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area and partly within a
Industrial and Business Area, as identified in the Policies of the Hillingdon adopted UDP
(Saved Policies September 2007)and a Strategic Industrial Location (SIL) as designated
within the London Plan.

Contained within the wider site are seven main buildings which, from west to east are, The
Marketing Suite, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building, The Record Store, The
Powerhouse, Jubilee House and the Pressing Plant.

This application site comprises some 5ha and excludes the three largest employment
buildings located to the south of the site, The Shipping Building, The Cabinet Building and
The Record Store. This is because the refurbishment of these buildings has already been
approved in earlier permissions. These is a separate application with the Council for
alterations and extensions to the Cabinet Building.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



Many of the existing building buildings are in a derelict condition arising from long term
vacancy. They require a substantial investment to return them to a habitable and thus
lettable state. The public realm is dominated by a large extent of tarmac surfacing
providing for surface car parking.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Appearance and
Landscaping for the first application within the site, Phase 1: The Boiler House, which
includes 54 residential units, and 469sqm of A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1 floor space.

The Boiler House would be a part six, part seven storey building. It is proposed to contain
54 flats, made up of 5 x studio units, 29 x 1-bed units, and 20 x 2-bed units. At ground
floor level would be two commercial units, one of 347sqm, and one of 122sqm. These
units have no defined user at present, and will be completed to shell and core. Also at
ground floor level would be the residential lobby, cycle and refuse storage, plant rooms
and back of house space.

The building has been designed to be unique in appearance. It has been designed in
accordance with the identified parameters that were approved as part of the outline
permission. All units have been designed to meet Lifetime Homes Standards, and the
GLA space standards. All units would be provided with balconies.

The building is proposed to be clad in a steel shingle system, with a mixture of satin and
polished finishes. Steelwork powder-coated in burnt orange will form the stair core and
other features of the building. Landscaping is proposed at roof level, on levels 6 and 7,
with some landscaping provided in "The Groove' to the rear of the building at ground floor
level. A temporary landscaped area is proposed to the northwest corner of the site to
provide amenity space and children's play space, until such time as this is provided on the
site as part of a later phase.

A temporary car park for the building is to be provided to the rear of the power house
building until such time as permanent parking is provided elsewhere on site in later
phases.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

59872/APP/2012/1838  The OId Vinyl Factory Site Blyth Road Hayes

Outline planning application for a mixed use development of the Old Vinyl Factory site including
the demolition of up to 12,643 sgm of buildings and construction of up to 112,953 sqm (112,953
sqm includes the retention and re-use of 784 sgm of the Power House and 901 sqm Pressing
Plant) of new floorspace. Uses to include up to 510 residential units (maximum area of 49,000
sqm GEA), up to 7,886 sqm of new B1 floorspace, up to 4,000 sqm of A class uses (A1, A2, A3,
A4, A5), up to 4,700 sgm of D1 and D2 uses, an energy centre (up to 950 sqm), car parking,
works to access and creation of new accesses and landscaping.

Decision: 19-04-2013  Approved

59872/APP/2013/3640  The Old Vinyl Factory Site Blyth Road Hayes

Non-Material amendment to planning permission 59872/APP/2012/1838, dated 19/04/2012, for
revisions to site-wide drainage strategy, revisions to development specification, revisions to
phasing of energy centre, and amendments to demolition and construction management plan.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



Decision: 30-01-2014  Approved

59872/APP/2013/3775  The OId Vinyl Factory Site Blyth Road Hayes

Variation of Condition 4 (Phasing) of planning permission 59872/APP/2012/1838 dated
19/04/2013, to allow variations to phasing of approved development to allow the Boilerhouse
and the Material Store to come forward as Phases 1 and 2, and to allow the Veneer Store
and/or Record Stack carparks to come forward earlier than in the approved phasing.

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The relevant history is listed above.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3640 granted permission for a non-material
amendment to the scheme, due to the proposed revised phasing of the site, and some
revisions to documents. This resulted in changes to the wording of conditions 6, 18, 27,
and 32 of the original planning permission.

Application reference 59872/APP/2013/3775 was approved by the Planning Committee to
grant a variation of the original outline permission to allow variations to phasing of
approved development to allow the Boilerhouse and the Material Store to come forward as
Phases 1 and 2, and to allow the Veneer Store and/or Record Stack carparks to come
forward earlier than in the approved phasing.

This reserved matters application is therefore submitted as Phase 1 of the revised
application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations; and Revised
Chapter 4, Education Facilities: September 2010.

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



PT1.CI1
PT1.CI2
PT1.E1
PT1.E6
PT1.E7
PT1.EM1
PT1.EM4
PT1.EMS
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM7
PT1.EM8
PT1.H1
PT1.H2
PT1.HE1
PT1.T1

(2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

(2012) Leisure and Recreation

(2012) Managing the Supply of Employment Land
(2012) Small and Medium-Sized Enterprises (SME)
(2012) Raising Skills

(2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation
(2012) Open Space and Informal Recreation
(2012) Sport and Leisure

(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation
(2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012) Housing Growth

(2012) Affordable Housing

(2012) Heritage

(2012)

2012) Accessible Local Destinations

Part 2 Policies:

AM2

AM7
AM8

AM9

AM13

AM14
AM15
BE3

BE4

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -

(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services

(i) Shopmobility schemes

(iii) Convenient parking spaces

(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



BE10
BE13
BE15
BE18
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE25
BE38

H4
H5
H8
OE1

OE3
OES
OE11

R7
R17

LPP 2.6
LPP 2.7
LPP 2.8
LPP 2.13
LPP 2.17
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.6

LPP 3.7
LPP 3.8
LPP 3.9
LPP 3.10

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

Design considerations - pedestrian security and safety

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.
Modernisation and improvement of industrial and business areas

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Mix of housing units
Dwellings suitable for large families
Change of use from non-residential to residential

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures
Siting of noise-sensitive developments

Development involving hazardous substances and contaminated land -
requirement for ameliorative measures

Provision of facilities which support arts, cultural and entertainment activities

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

(2011) Outer London: vision and strategy

(2011) Outer London: economy

(2011) Outer London: Transport

(2011) Opportunity Areas and intensification areas

(2011) Strategic Industrial Locations

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Children and young people's play and informal recreation (strategies)
facilities

(2011) Large residential developments

(2011) Housing Choice

(2011)
(2011) Definition of affordable housing

Mixed and Balanced Communities

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



LPP 3.11
LPP 3.12

LPP 4.1
LPP 4.2
LPP 4.3
LPP 4.4
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.6
LPP 5.7
LPP 5.8
LPP 5.10
LPP 5.11
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 5.14
LPP 5.15
LPP 5.21
LPP 6.1
LPP 6.3
LPP 6.5
LPP 6.7
LPP 6.9
LPP 6.10
LPP 6.13
LPP 7.1
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.3
LPP 7.4
LPP 7.5
LPP 7.6
LPP 7.7
LPP 7.8
LPP 7.9
LPP 7.15
LPP 8.1
LPP 8.2
LPP 8.3

(2011) Affordable housing targets

(2011) Negotiating affordable housing (in) on individual private residential and
mixed-use schemes

2011) Developing London's economy

2011) Offices

2011) Mixed use development and offices

2011) Managing Industrial Land & Premises

2011) Climate Change Mitigation

2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

2011) Sustainable design and construction

2011) Decentralised Energy in Development Proposals
2011) Renewable energy

2011) Innovative energy technologies

2011) Urban Greening

2011) Green roofs and development site environs
2011) Flood risk management

2011) Sustainable drainage

2011) Water quality and wastewater infrastructure
2011) Water use and supplies

2011) Contaminated land

2011) Strategic Approach

2011) Better Streets and Surface Transport

2011) Cycling

2011) Walking

2011) Parking

2011) Building London's neighbourhoods and communities
2011
2011) Designing out crime
2011
2011
2011
2011) Location and design of tall and large buildings

An inclusive environment

Local character
Public realm
Architecture

2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

2011) Heritage-led regeneration

2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes
2011) Implementation

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(2011) Assessing effects of development on transport capacity
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(2011) Planning obligations
(

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
2011) Funding Crossrail and other strategically important transport infrastructure
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

2011) Community infrastructure levy

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 10th January 2014
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 10th January 2014

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Consultation letters were sent to 114 local owner/occupiers on 18/12/2013. The application was
also advertised by way of site and press notices. No responses were received.

ENGLISH HERITAGE:

This application should be determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and
on the basis of your specialist conservation advice.

HEATHROW:

We have assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have no
safeguarding objections to the proposed development.

NATS:

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION AND URBAN DESIGN:

The site lies in the Hayes Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area, and forms part of the old EMI
factory site, which played an important part in the history of Hayes. It retains a number of large
historic industrial buildings from the 19th and 20th centuries, a number of which are Locally Listed.
Directly to the north is Enterprise House, an early concrete clad metal framed structure, which
dates from the early 20th century and is grade Il listed. This building has a very distinct appearance
and is considered as a local landmark, it was also part of the original EMI site when first
constructed.

The proposed new building has been subject to extensive discussion with the Conservation and
Design Team. The design rational for the project has been very much influenced by the history of
the site; with the building's design and materials reflecting the pyramid shaped, metal clad
chimneys that existed on and close to the site in its industrial heyday. The height and footprint of
the building are in accordance with the outline planning permission.

The proposed building is of highly individual, possibly unique design. It has, however, been
designed with great care and would certainly capture spirit of the history of the site and not be out
of place with the existing large industrial buildings adjacent. This is probably one of the few places
in the borough where this type of architecture could be successfully integrated with the existing
townscape without being unduly prominent or visually disruptive. It would also bring a fresh and
interesting form of architecture to the area, which has suffered from many years of neglect and
numerous poor quality and often poorly maintained industrial buildings.

This proposed building would act as a flag ship for the regeneration of this particular site and make
a strong and positive architectural statement about the future of the area.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



Conclusion: No objection.
ACCESS OFFICER:

Having had numerous discussions and meetings with the Project Team, and having now reviewed
drawings, | am satisfied that the design is commensurate with the principles and the finer points of
accessibility and inclusion.

FLOODWATER MANAGEMENT:

No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

7.01 The principle of the development

As stated in the assessment of the original outline application, the existing site is largely
vacant, with the exception of part of the Shipping Building which was refurbished following
the granting of planning permission in 2001. The applicant has provided a detailed and
confidential review of the measures taken to market the immediately available Shipping
Building and the, still to be refurbished, Cabinet Building, with both offers struggling to
attract tenants. The report concludes that including a mixed use residential, retail and
leisure offerings alongside the employment land within the scheme would improve the
attractiveness of the commercial offer to potential B1 occupiers.

The applicant has stated that the scheme will deliver up to 4000 jobs at the site and will
also provide up to 510 dwellings, both of which accord with the objectives of the Heathrow
Opportunity Area. In addition the proposal would result in a net increase of up to 10,800
square metres of B1 floor space (including 2,914 square metres in a separate application
for the cabinet building) at TOVF site.

The erection of a 7/8 storey building with commercial units at ground floor with residential
above was approved within this area of the site as part of the outline consent for the
redevelopment of the site. Approved as part of the outline consent was a parameter plan,
which included the parameters within which the buildings should be located. The proposed
building is in accordance with the parameter plan in terms of height and footprint. The
number of dwellings has been increased in this building since the outline approval, due to
a change in the layout of the building. However, with this increase of 20 units, the
proposed overall quantum of units on the site would remain within the approved limit of
510 for the site.

As such, the use of the building would be in accordance with the approved parameter plan
and no objection is raised in this regard.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

Density was considered as part of the originally approved outline application, and was
considered acceptable. The density of the site is not proposed to change as part of this
application.

The outline application proposed a maximum of 510 residential units across the site. The
current application proposes the erection of 54 flats, which is an increase of 20 flats in this
building compared to the original masterplan. However, the proposed overall quantum of
units on the site is not proposed to increase, and would remain within the approved limit of
510 for the site, retaining the acceptable density across the whole site.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The impact on the heritage of the borough was considered as part of the originally

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



approved outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject to conditions. The
proposed building is not considered to impact on this previous assessment.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development is within the height parameters approved at outline stage.
BAA and NATS Safeguarding have reviewed the application and raise no objection to the
application from an airport safeguarding perspective. As such, it is considered that the
proposal would not impact on the safe operation of any airport.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within the Green Belt, so there are no Green Belt issues relating to
this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The objectives for the wider site included in the master plan, include amongst other
things, the promotion of a high quality scheme reflective of the area's general character as
well as reinforcing local distinctiveness.

The site lies in the Hayes Botwell: Thorn EMI Conservation Area, and forms part of the old
EMI factory site, which played an important part in the history of Hayes. It retains a
number of large historic industrial buildings from the 19th and 20th centuries, a number of
which are Locally Listed. Directly to the north is Enterprise House, an early concrete clad
metal framed structure, which dates from the early 20th century and is grade Il listed. This
building has a very distinct appearance and is considered as a local landmark, it was also
part of the original EMI site when first constructed.

The proposed new building has been subject to extensive discussion with the Council's
Conservation and Design Team. The design rational for the project has been very much
influenced by the history of the site; with the building's design and materials reflecting the
pyramid shaped, metal clad chimneys that existed on and close to the site in its industrial
heyday. The height and footprint of the building are in accordance with the outline
planning permission.

The proposed building is of highly individual, possibly unique design. It has been designed
with great care and would certainly capture spirit of the history of the site and not be out of
place with the existing large industrial buildings adjacent. This is probably one of the few
places in the borough where this type of architecture could be successfully integrated with
the existing townscape without being unduly prominent or visually disruptive. It would also
bring a fresh and interesting form of architecture to the area, which has suffered from
many years of neglect and numerous poor quality and often poorly maintained industrial
buildings.

This proposed building would act as a flag ship for the regeneration of this particular site
and make a strong and positive architectural statement about the future of the area. The
overall development is considered to be a well designed building which will have a positive
impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding area, in accordance with Policies BE13
& BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

It should be noted that the consideration of potential impacts upon neighbours formed part
of the assessment of the outline application. Matters considered include the construction
impacts; traffic and car parking; noise and general disturbance; overlooking, outlook and
overshadowing. The reserved matters are consistent with the details and principles
considered at the outline stage which were considered acceptable on balance.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Phase 1 is located to the east of the site, opposite commercial/industrial properties, so
there is unlikely to be any impacts generated from this development that would affect
neighbouring properties. In addition, the scale and location of the building was approved
at outline stage, and the proposed building corresponds with the information provided at
that stage.

No additional or different issues have been identified as part of the consideration of this
reserved matters application for Phase 1. As such, the scheme is considered to be
acceptable. The scheme accords with the UDP policies and design guidance which seek
to protect the amenity of neighbours.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

The proposed development is for the creation of 54 flats within the site. Each of the
dwellings would be erected in accordance with the floor space standards contained within
Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011). Therefore, each dwelling would be considered
to create residential accommodation of an acceptable size for the number of bedrooms
and inhabitants being proposed.

EXTERNAL AMENITY SPACE

The majority of the amenity space for the Boiler House is proposed as roof gardens at
levels 6 and 7. This would equate to 622sgm of amenity space. In addition to this,
balconies are provided to each individual flat, adding a further 336sqm of amenity space
provision to the building. In addition to this, 298sqgm of temporary amenity space is to be
provided to the north-west corner of the site. This is shown on various plans, and would
be secured through recommended condition 2. This space would include a temporary
children's play area.

This amenity space provided on the site would be marginally below the requirement for
this development alone. However, it should be noted that the provision of the temporary
amenity space would result in amenity space provision in excess of the Council's
requirements. The shortfall in the provision at this phase is made up by the temporary
provision, which will then be re-provided as part of later phases of the development as
they come forward across the site. As such, and on balance, whilst this particular phase
of the development would have private amenity below the Council's requirements at this
moment, the overall amenity space provision and the landscape masterplan for the site is
considered to result in sufficient amenity provision for the future occupiers of the site.

The proposed shared amenity space for the flats will be a mixture of formal and informal
space that will provide an attractive setting for the new apartment block, together with the
further buildings to be constructed around the site. The high quality landscaping
throughout the site and the creation of new spaces, will benefit both future residents and
workers.

Therefore, the proposed development is considered to be provided with sufficient outdoor
amenity space for the occupiers of the development, in accordance with Policy BE23 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan.

LIGHT AND OUTLOOK

All of the habitable rooms within the dwellings would be provided with an acceptable

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 41



source of light and outlook in accordance with Policies BE20 of the Hillingdon Local Plan
and 3.5 the London Plan (2011).

OVERLOOKING

In terms of outlook for future residents, Policy BE21 of the Local Plan seek to ensure that
new development would not have a significant loss of residential amenity, by reason of the
siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings.

In this regard, it is considered that the site layout would provide a high standard of
amenity for future occupiers. The layout provides sufficient space within the block and
ensures that there is adequate separation between the units. This will result in a
satisfactory outlook from the proposed units in the block and reduces the potential for
nuisance and disturbance to the future occupiers. As such, the development is considered
to be consistent with relevant design guidance and policies BE21 and OE1 of the UDP.

All of the units would benefit from an acceptable level of privacy and light, in compliance
with the Council's standards given in The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
(HDAS) 'Residential Layouts'.

7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Part of the consideration of the outline application included means of access for the entire
site. The Council's Highways Engineer and TFL have considered the traffic and parking
impacts of the scheme on the surrounding area. The outline application was specifically
supported by a transport assessment and travel plan along with drawings detailing
access, turning (refuse vehicle swept paths) and parking (cars, bicycles, car club,
motorcycle allowance, 10% accessible parking provision allowance). In addition,
appropriately worded conditions of approval in respect of traffic management, parking
numbers and allocation for example were imposed on the outline consent.

It should be noted that matters relating to access and layout were approved under the
outline consent. All potential transport impacts of the scheme were considered at the
outline stage with details for on-site matters being secured as part of planning conditions,
and no significant changes or differences posed in the current application, there are no
further issues raised by this scheme.

The reserved matters application for landscaping and appearance for Phase 1 accords
with the outline permission. The hard and soft landscaping, including car parking
locations, road layout and widths, landscaping, as well as access, are consistent with the
outline proposal.

Parking provision is to be staggered across the delivery of the site, as a large majority of
the car parking for the site is to be provided in the multi-storey car parks being delivered
at later phases of the scheme. As such, a temporary car park is proposed for this site to
the rear of the power house building. Following the construction of the following phases,
the car parking for this building will be provided within the Material Store and Assembly
Building car parks.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

As part of the consideration of the outline scheme considered by the Planning Committee,
the details of layout, scale and access along with illustrative information pertaining to
appearance and landscaping, was considered to have addressed urban design, access
and security issues. The scheme is based on a comprehensive masterplan which has
been the subject of extensive pre-application negotiation as evidenced by the supporting

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 42



information.

The subject application for reserved matters 'landscaping' and 'appearance’ is considered
to accord with the principles established in the supporting documents and illustrative
material of the outline application. In addition, pre-application negotiation was carried out
with the Principal Urban Design officer, resulting in the scheme submitted. Appropriately
worded conditions have already been imposed on the outline planning permission to cover
detailed design specifics prior to commencement of work.

Overall, the illustrative information in support of the outline application has been carried
through to the subject reserved matters application, reaffirming that the proposal has the
makings of a high quality development, subject to the detailed design elements already
covered by conditions approval under the outline. This specific application for phase 1 is
considered acceptable and in line with the aspirations of the Council's SPD and the
abovementioned policies which seek high quality design in development proposals.

7.12 Disabled access

The applicant has confirmed that Lifetime Home standards will be met for all the units. It
is proposed that six of the flats (2 x 1-bed and 4 x 2-bed) would be wheelchair accessible.
This equates to 10% of the units on the site. Of the temporary car parking spaces
proposed on this portion of the site, 6 spaces would be wheelchair accessible, which
equates to one per wheelchair accessible unit. It is proposed to locate wheelchair
accessible car parking spaces closest to the entrance of the building.

Since the extensive pre-application negotiations and through the assessment of the
outline scheme, access for people with a disability has been accounted for in the
illustrative information pertaining to site and particularly in the consideration of important
aspects such as individual dwelling layouts. Generally, access for people with a disability
has been considered by the Council's Access Officer and is subject to appropriately
worded conditions which are already imposed on the outline permission, the scheme is
acceptable in this regard.

It is considered the building is to be in accordance with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan, Policy 3.8 of the London Plan and Hilingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

As per the original outline approval, the applicant proposes to provide 5%
social/affordable housing within Phase 3 of the development. The quantum of affordable
housing has been dictated by the Viability Assessment and given that the Assessment
has been independently assessed and found to be robust, this level of provision is
considered acceptable in this context. It will continue to be secured through the
accompanying S106 legal agreement.

7.14 Trees, landscaping and Ecology

Trees and landscaping have been implicit in the scheme from pre-application discussion
through to the consideration of the outline scheme, and were considered as part of the
outline application.

The landscaping proposals include the provision shared gardens at roof level, together
with landscaping of 'The Groove' to the rear of the building. The Council's Tree and
Landscape Officer has stated that the revised landscape proposals are broadly in
accordance with the plans previously submitted in support of the Phase 1 layout, but there
are some minor concerns with detailed matters. At the time of writing, discussions are
ongoing to address these concerns.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



7.15

7.16

717

7.18

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

Officers are confident these matters will be addressed before the application is heard by
the committee, meaning the overall landscaping proposal is considered to have an
acceptable impact on the character of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan. The addendum will provide an update on this matter.
Sustainable waste management

The sustainable waste features of the proposed development were considered as part of
the outline application. The application was supported by a Waste Strategy, Waste
Management Plan as well as drawings describing waste vehicular access into the site. In
the course of considering the outline scheme, the Highways and Waste teams confirmed
that waste arrangements could be suitably accommodated on the site.

The proposed development would create a refuse storage point within the building for the
storage of waste and recycling. These will be accessible for occupiers without requiring
leaving the building. The servicing of the site would be carried out from 'The Groove' to
the rear of the building.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Given the proposed change in phasing, it has been agreed with Council Officers that the
Boiler House development is, by itself, too small to justify the implementation of the
Energy Centre. The previous non-material amendment application approved the revisions
to the condition to ensure that the long term Energy Centre can alternatively be brought
forward as a later phase. The earlier phases built before The Power House, will be built to
connect to the site wide energy network following the construction of the Power House.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Flood risk and the drainage of the site, including sustainable drainage was considered as
part of the originally approved outline application, and was considered acceptable, subject
to conditions. The proposed development does not impact on this previous assessment.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Noise and air quality aspects were considered as part of the outline application. The
Environmental Statement submitted as part of the outline application considered the
potential noise and air quality impacts associated with the development and appropriately
worded conditions of approval were imposed on the outline planning permission. The
Council's Environmental Protection Unit confirmed they would continue to control these
detailed design aspects through the discharge of conditions and as such, there are no
issues to consider in the subject application for reserved matters.

Comments on Public Consultations

No public responses were received as a result of the consultation on this application.
Planning obligations

The planning obligations for the development of the site were secured as part of the
Outline Planning Permission, and the subsequent application to vary the phasing.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement action is required in this instance.
Other Issues

No other issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

GENERAL

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

PLANNING CONDITIONS

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

EQUALITIES AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



The proposed development has been designed in accordance with the parameter plan
and design code, which were approved at outline stage. The design and appearance of
the building is considered to have a positive impact on the visual amenities of the
surrounding area and the urban form of the development has improved since the outline
stage.

The dwellings would be built in accordance with the London Plan floor space standards
and Lifetime Homes Standards, ensuring a good standard of residential accommodation
is being provided. The new dwellings would comply with the distance separation standards
of HDAS Residential Layouts, ensuring no significant harm would occur to the residential
amenity of the neighbouring occupiers.

The overall development will provide a significant number of residential units in
accordance with the outline consent, therefore, the application is recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Layouts
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Residential Extensions
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Accessible Hillingdon
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Noise

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Document - Planning Obligations; and Revised
Chapter 4, Education Facilities: September 2010.

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design
Hillingdon Supplementary Planning Guidance - Land Contamination

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Old Vinyl Factory Site
Blyth Road
Hayes

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
59872/APP/2013/3628 1:3,500
Planning Committee Date
Major Appli¢ation | March2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address T5 BUSINESS AND N2 CAR PARKS NORTHERN PERIMETER ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Erection of a car park deck within the T5 Business Car Park to provide an
additional 350 parking spaces and the conversion of the N2 Car Park from
contractor parking to an additional T5 Long Stay Car Park with 790 spaces.
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of The Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

LBH Ref Nos: 69671/APP/2013/3871

Drawing Nos: 19218-XX-GA-756-000010
19219-XX-GA-756-0000006
SK-006
SK-007
SK-008
19218-XX-GA-756-000007
SK-010
19218-XX-GA-756-000005
SK-009
BH/200625/REV1/RTUO3
N2 Car Park Lighting Layouts
T5 Business Car Park Lighting Layouts and Obtrusive Light Study
Heathrow Northern Perimeter Parking Photomontages
5 Business Car Park Representative Cladding Materials
Heathrow Northern Perimeter Vehicular Assessment
Air Quality Assessment
Noise Assessment

Date Plans Received:  27/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/01/2014
1. SUMMARY

Heathrow Airport Ltd has submitted this proposal for consultation under Schedule 2, Part
18 of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995. It
proposes an additional 350 spaces in the T5 Business Car Park by constructing a
parking deck and an additional 790 T5 Long Stay spaces by converting the N2 car park
from a contractor's car park to a long stay car park, resulting in a net gain of 216 spaces
overall. The applicants submit that this additional parking is required as the current car
parking capacity for both business and long stay for T5 is not forecast to meet demand
from 2014 onwards.

Despite this increase in spaces, the overall car parking provision at Heathrow would still
fall well within the 42,000 space cap defined by condition A85 of the Terminal 5 planning
permission (ref: 47853/APP/2002/1882). This cap sets a strategic limit on the totality of
car parking within Heathrow Airport's main car parks.

The proposed development, including the proposed car park deck is considered to be
visually acceptable and would not have an adverse effect on the openness of the
adjoining Green Belt land, or the character of the Longford Village Conservation Area to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



the north. In addition, the proposal would not have any detrimental impact on the
amenities of the occupiers of neighbouring residential properties in Longford Village.

Subject to compliance with relevant considerations, it is considered that the scheme can
satisfactorily address ecology, noise and air quality impacts, archaeology, drainage and
flood related issues, the mitigation and adaptation to climate change and the minimising
of carbon dioxide emissions.

The proposal complies with relevant London Plan and Local Plan policies and,
accordingly, it is recommended that no objections be raised to this consultation.

2. RECOMMENDATION
NO OBJECTION

1 COm27 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas must be permanently
retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled parking bays shall be a
minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where two adjacent bays may
share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and Chapter 6 of the London Plan
(July 2011).

2 COM29 No floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting shall be installed unless it is in
accordance with details which have previously been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include location, height, type and
direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any lighting that is so installed shall
not thereafter be altered.

REASON

(i) To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties in accordance with policies BE13
and OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012);
and

(i) To protect the ecological value of the area in accordance with Policy EC3 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

3 COM7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include
i) information relating to make, product/type, colour and photographs/images

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



ii) The parapet enclosure to the new car park deck

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

4 CcOomM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan:; Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 COM9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Cycle Storage

2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments

2.d Car Parking Layouts (including demonstration that 5% of all parking spaces are

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



served by electrical charging points)
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

2.f External Lighting

2.g Other structures

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13, BE38
and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until a construction management strategy has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority covering the
application site and any adjoining land which will be used during the construction period.
Such a strategy shall include the following matters:

- details of cranes and other tall construction equipment (including the details of obstacle
lighting) - Such schemes shall comply with Advice Note 4 'Cranes and Other
Construction Issues'(available at www.aoa.org.uk/publications/safeguarding.asp). The
approved strategy (or any variation approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority)
shall be implemented for the duration of the construction period.

REASON

To ensure the development does not endanger the safe movement of aircraft or the
operation of Heathrow Airport through interference with communication, navigational aids
and surveillance equipment, in accordance with Policy A6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted commences a scheme of directional signage
and wayfinding, both within and outside the car park, to ensure that links to public
transport are clearly identified, shall be submitted to and agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall be implemented before the car parks are
brought back into use and retained as such thereafter.

REASON
To ensure that users of the airport car parks are fully aware of public transport options

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



and how to access them in accordance with policy 5.2 of the London Plan (2011).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The Car Park shall be incorporated into the Heathrow Airport Wide Energy Strategy
which has been adopted across the airport.

REASON
In order to reduce carbon emissions and improve air quality across the airport in
compliance with policy 5.2 of the London Plan (2011).

9 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in
accordance with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by
a suitably qualified body acceptable to the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers
19218-XX-GA-756-000010

19219-XX-GA-756-0000006

SK-006

SK-007

SK-008

19218-XX-GA-756-000007

SK-010

19218-XX-GA-756-000005

SK-009

BH/200625/REV1/RTUO3

N2 Car Park Lighting Layouts

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

1 COM15 Sustainable Water Management

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management
shall be submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in
accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



control surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities
identified as well as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface
waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood
risk from commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including
appropriate details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification,
remediation and timescales for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

(i) To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding in accordance with Policy EM6 (Flood Risk Management) of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012), Policy 5.12 (Flood Risk
Management) of the London Plan (July 2011) and the Planning Practice Guidance

(i) To ensure that surface water is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with Policy 5.13 (Sustainable Drainage) of the London Plan (July 2011), and
conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15 (Water use and supplies) of the
London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1

The perimiter treatment to the upper deck T5 car park, particularly facing the Longford
Village boundary, should take the form of a more solid edge, such as angled louvres,
ideally finished in a neutral, mat colour, possibly a light grey or similar, in order to limit
light spillage and additional noise from vehicles using the upper deck as much as
possible.

2

The nature and scope of the archeological assessment and evaluation sought by
condition 9 should be agreed with GLAAS and carried out by a developer appointed
archaeological practice. The ensuing archaeological report will need to establish the
significance of the site and the impact of the proposed development.

If archaeological safeguards do prove necessary, these could involve design measures
to preserve remains in situ, or where that is not feasible, archaeological investigation
prior to development.

Further information on archaeology and planning in Greater London is available at:
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/advice/our-planning-role/greaterlondon-
archaeology-advisory-service/about-glaas/

3

Given the nature of the proposed development, it is possible that a crane may be
required during its construction. The applicant's attention is drawn to the requirement

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



within the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, and for crane
operators to consult the aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an
aerodrome. This is explained further in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction
Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy safeguarding.htm.

4 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to raise no objection has been taken having regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The Human
Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly
with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property)
and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

5 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to raise no objection has been taken having regard to the policies and
proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

A4 New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

A5 New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and
leisure facilities and other services

A7 Developments likely to increase helicopter activity

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

AM2 Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact
on congestion and public transport availability and capacity

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE3 Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of
archaeological remains

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LPP 5.1 (2011) Climate Change Mitigation

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

LPP 6.6 (2011) Aviation

LPP 7.15 (2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

LPP 7.16 (2011) Green Belt

NPPF

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1  Site and Locality

Both of the car parks are situated to the north-west of Heathrow Airport, and are accessed
from the Northern Perimeter Road. The development of the car parks relates to the
operation of the airport and both sites are situated within the airport boundary on
operational land.

The N2 is a long-stay surface level car park to the south of the Northern Perimeter Road
and to the north of the northern runway. The northern boundary is defined by security
fencing and a narrow grass verge along the Northern Perimeter Road. There is no
planting or other soft landscape within the car park or along its airside boundaries. Some
other airport car parks to the east of N2 are screened from the road by soft landscape.

The T5 Business car park is a surface level car park, located to the south of the Duke of
Northumberland's River and the village of Longford and west of the N2 car park. It is
accessed from the northern side of the Northern Perimeter Road. The roadside boundary
is defined by security fencing and a wider road-side verge with spring bulb planting and a
line of trees where space permits. The southern edge of the T5 car park also features the
raised track and infrastructure associated with the Rapid Transport System.

The northern boundary between the site and the Duke of Northumberland's River and
Longford is defined by a 3 metre high timber close board fence, beyond which is some
light woodland planting.

The western edge of this site lies within the metropolitan Green Belt which also wraps
around the western half of the north boundary.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal seeks to deliver an additional 350 spaces in the TS5 Business Car Park by
constructing a parking deck and an additional 790 T5 Long Stay spaces by converting the
N2 car park from a contractor's car park to a long stay car park.

T5 Business Car Park:

The parking deck will be positioned over the existing car park with a total east/west length
of 100 metres and a north/south width of 47.8 metres. A total of 379 parking spaces will
be provided on the deck, but will result in the loss of 29 existing ground level spaces as
room is needed for the supporting structure and vehicle ramps. Therefore, the deck
provides an uplift of 350 car parking spaces from the existing ground level car park.
Additionally, seven blue badge car park bays will be provided at ground level.

The height of the vehicle deck will be 3.32 metres above ground level. A 1.1 metre high
safety railing will be positioned around the perimeter of the deck and six metre high
lighting columns will provide lighting to the deck below, but will have full cut off protection
to minimise any light spillage.

The deck itself will be clad in grey profiled steel to match the existing customer service
kiosk.

A passenger lift will also be provided and will be suitable for mobility impaired persons.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



The new total number of parking spaces within the T5 Business Car Park will be 1,598.
N2 Car Park:

As specific contractor parking is no longer required, the N2 Car Park will change to T5
Long Stay parking. This will be an addition to the existing T5 Long Stay parking provision
which is located slightly further east, along the Northern Perimeter Road and which
currently has capacity for 2,756 vehicles. At present, N2 car park has 926 car parking
spaces. This will be reduced to 790 spaces when converted to long stay parking.

The N2 car park will undergo improvements includinge line marking improvements,
defined pedestrian routes, two bus stops for the shuttle bus service and a customer
service kiosk. The proposal also requires the removal of the existing security screening
facility located at the western end of the car park. A total of 25 blue badge bays will be
provided and located adjacent to each bus stop.

Access to the new long stay car park is via two 4.5m wide entry gates accessed from the
Northern Perimeter Road. The car park exit will be via two 3.5m wide gates to the
southern arm of a roundabout on the Northern Perimeter Road. A four metre bus only exit
gate in the western corner of the car park is provided for T5 bound shuttle buses.

Dedicated pedestrian walkways are designed to provide north-south links to bus stops and
are each 2.4m wide. Other walkways along the each of the east-west aisles are 1.2m in
width. A new customer service kiosk is proposed to be located in the eastern side of the
car park adjacent to the main exit. The building is to be flat roofed with grey panel walls
and of a type used in other long stay car park around the airport.

All car parking spaces will comply with the relevant standards.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

T5 Business Car Park

The T5 Business Car Park is located to the south east of Longford Village where an
existing 430 space car park has existed since the 1990's. The diversion of the Duke of
Northumberland River to the west of T5 meant that an extension of this car park became
possible and in July 2005 a planning application for a 1000 space car park extension was
submitted (LBH ref 47853/APP/2005/1984). A package of enhancements for Longford
Village was provided including an area of parkland, highway enhancements, a payment
towards the air quality strategy and the restoration of a compound on the eastern side of
the airport back to grassland.

The application was approved in December 2005 subject to the signing of a Section 106
agreement to secure the above enhancements. The car park was completed in
September 2006 and since then has been operated as the T5 Business Car Park. The car
park currently provides 1285 car parking spaces.

N2 Car Park

The N2 Car Park is currently used as a car park for contractors working on the T2 site.
Contractors park at the N2 Car Park and go through a security screening process at a
building on the car park site. They then enter security screened buses which takes them
to the air side construction site. However, as the construction of T2 is nearing completion,
demand for contractor car parking has reduced so that a dedicated car park is no longer
necessary.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 57



4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

PT1.EM1
PT1.EM2
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM8
PT1.T4

2012) Built Environment

2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

2012) Flood Risk Management
2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

(2012)
(2012)
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012)
(2012)
(2012) Heathrow Airport

Part 2 Policies:

A4
A5

A7
AM15
AM2

AM7
AM9

BE1
BE3

BE38

OE1

OE3
OES8

OoL5

LPP 5.1
LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 6.13
LPP 6.6
LPP 7.15

New development directly related to Heathrow Airport

New development at airports - incorporation of ancillary retail and leisure facilities
and other services

Developments likely to increase helicopter activity
Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

Development proposals - assessment of traffic generation, impact on congestion
and public transport availability and capacity

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

Development within archaeological priority areas

Investigation of sites of archaeological interest and protection of archaeological
remains

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt
(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Flood risk management

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011) Parking

(2011)

(2011) Reducing noise and enhancing soundscapes

Aviation

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 58



LPP7.16  (2011) Green Belt
NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 7th February 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

This application was advertised by way of site and press notices. One response has been received,
the contents of which are summarisd below:.

i) The proposal is out of keeping with this section of the airfield where the scene is of largely
single level car parking and countryside.

i) The layout, size, scale, appearance,and lack of additional landscaping is inappropriate.

iii) Concerned about how the extra vehicle movements this proposal with generate will affect
access and congestion on local roads.

iv) Disruption caused during the construction and operational phases

v) Negative impact on already poor airand noise quality.

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

We have taken the view in the past that free-standing car park applications are not referable under
category 3F, as there has to be a development associated with the car parking, not just a car park
application on its own. The GLA does not consider this to be referable and so will not be
responding.

ENGLISH HERITAGE ARCHAEOLOGY (GLASS)

The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8)
emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in the
planning process. Paragraph 128 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to submit
appropriate desk-based assessments, and where appropriate undertake field evaluation, to
describe the significance of heritage assets and how they would be affected by the proposed
development. This information should be supplied to inform the planning decision.Appraisal of this
planning application using the Greater London Historic Environment Record and information
submitted with the application indicates a need for further information to reach an informed
judgment of its impact on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

This application lies within the proposed Heathrow Archaeological Priority Zone and partly within
the proposed Stanwell Cursus Archaeological Priority Area. The Heathrow area is known to contain
extensive and important remains of prehistoric, Roman and medieval landscape and settlement.
The Stanwell Cursus is an early prehistoric ritual monument of national significance. Despite this
known interest the application is not supported by any archaeological information and therefore
fails to address the requirement of NPPF paragraphs 128 and 129 to assess the significance of
heritage assets which may be affected and the impact of the proposed development upon that
significance.

It is noted that this application is described as a consultation on permitted development under the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



GPDO 1995. Advice is neverthess provided in relation to best practice in assessing and mitigating
archaeological impact which it is hoped that the applicants will respect.

Environment Record and information submitted with the application indicates a need for further
information to reach an informed judgment of its impact on heritage assets of archaeological
interest. It is therefore recommended that the following further studies should be undertaken to
inform the preparation of proposals and accompany a planning application:

Desk Based Assessment

Desk-based assessment produces a report to inform planning decisions. It uses existing
information to identify the likely effects of the development on the significance of heritage assets,
including considering the potential for new discoveries and effects on the setting of nearby assets.
An assessment may lead on to further evaluation and/or mitigation measures.

Evaluation

An archaeological field evaluation involves exploratory fieldwork to determine if significant remains
are present on a site and if so to define their character, extent, quality and preservation. Field
evaluation may involve one or more techniques depending on the nature of the site and its
archaeological potential. It will normally include excavation of trial trenches. A field evaluation report
will usually be used to inform a planning decision (pre-determination evaluation) but can also be
required by condition to refine a mitigation strategy after permission has been granted.

The nature and scope of assessment and evaluation should be agreed with GLAAS and carried out
by a developer appointed archaeological practice before any decision on the planning application is
taken. The ensuing archaeological report will need to establish the significance of the site and the
impact of the proposed development. Once the archaeological impact of the proposal has been
defined a recommendation will be made by GLAAS.

The NPPF accords great weight to the conservation of designated heritage assets and also non-
designated heritage assets of equivalent interest. Heritage assets of local or regional significance
may also be considered worthy of conservation. If archaeological safeguards do prove necessary,
these could involve design measures to preserve remains in situ or where that is not feasible
archaeological investigation prior to development. If a planning decision is to be taken without the
provision of sufficient archaeological information then we recommend that the failure of the
applicant to provide adequate archaeological information be cited as a reason for refusal.

Further information on archaeology and planning in Greater London is available at:
http://www.english-heritage.org.uk/professional/advice/our-planning-role/greaterlondon-
archaeology-advisory-service/about-glaas/

Please note that this advice relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary, English
Heritage's Development Management or Historic Places teams should be consulted separately
regarding statutory matters.

HEATHROW AIRPORT SAFEGUARDING

We have now assessed the application against safeguarding criteria and can confirm that we have
no safeguarding objections to the proposed development. However, we would like to make the
following observation :

Cranes

Given the nature of the proposed development, it is possible that a crane may be required

during its construction. We would therefore draw the applicant's attention to the requirement within
the British Standard Code of Practice for the safe use of Cranes, or crane operators to consult the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



aerodrome before erecting a crane in close proximity to an aerodrome. This is ex plained further
in Advice Note 4, 'Cranes and Other Construction Issues' (available at http://www.aoa.org.uk/policy
safeguarding.htm).

NATS (En Route)

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not
conflict with our safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited C ompany
("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only
reflects the position of NERL that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic, based
on the information supplied at the time of this application. This letter does not

provide any indication of the position of any other party, whether they be an airport, airspace user
or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly
consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NERL in regard to this application which
become the basis of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory
consultee NERL requires that it be further consulted on any such changes prior to any

planning permission or any consent being granted.

Internal Consultees
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

Noise

The noise reports suggest there could be a 2-3dBA increase in the noise levels from the car park
resulting from this development and that it could be up to 2dBA above background. Although it
looks like the actual impact is likely to be less, as they have assumed that the peak period for car
park use instead of being a 9am as it is now it would be between 6 and 7 am when background
noise levels are lower. The height of the car park barrier is actually 1m high, which would be
acceptable from a noise point of view and therefore should not require further conditioning.

Air Quality

Comments below with regard to air quality. Further clarification is sought regarding approach to the
air quality assessment on why 'baseline' air quality is worse than 'with development' air quality at
receptor locations (see comments below). The application will result in a net increase of 216 car
parking spaces, or 350 car parking spaces at the current T5 business car park.

The following information was submitted with regard to air quality:

- Heathrow Airport Ltd, Northern Perimeter Parking Studies Air Quality Assessment, by AMEC UK
Ltd. and Ricardo-AEA Ltd for HAL dated September 2013.

The proposed development is within the declared AQMA and in an area that is probably exceeding
the European Union limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide (NO2-40.0 mg/m3). The air quality
assessment has used FEA NO2 baseline data (FEA - assessment to allow full runway alteration
during easterly operations) for 2015, which is also when the car parks are indicated to be
operational. The FEA baseline planning application has been refused.

Comments with regard to air quality provided below primarily relates to the emission contribution
from the proposed development only. Emissions considered include car park emissions calculated

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



using a speed of 16 km/hr over a distance equal to half the perimeter of the car park. The impact
from the car park developments, which would result in 350 additional car parking spaces close to
residents in Longford at the T5 business car park are described as imperceptible and negligible at
relevant receptor locations. Increases in concentrations are indicated to be confined to locations of
no relevant exposure, with an increase of 0.1 mg/m3 indicated adjacent to the Duke of
Northumberland.

The operational road traffic results in chapter 6 states the following: 'Everywhere except close to
the Terminal 5 Business car park, the concentration of each pollutant is lower under the
Development scenario than the Baseline. The Terminal 5 Business car park has a very small
increase in activity which causes a small increase in concentration. However, there is a decrease in
activity in N2 car park and on the Perimeter Road, that causes a net decrease in concentration at
all of the receptors modelled outside the airport boundary.'

On the basis of the approach outlined above, the changes in concentration are small, and indicated
to be less than 0.05 mg/m3 of NO2 outside the airport boundary. At properties in Longford, NO2
concentrations are between 0.01 mg/m3 and 0.04 mg/m3 lower in the development case than the
baseline, with the main increase in NO2 confined to the vicinity of the car park.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER

The proposal involves the erection of a car park deck in the T5 Business Car Park to provide an
additional 350 parking spaces and the conversion of the N2 Car Park from contractor parking with
924 spaces to an additional T5 Long Stay Car Park with 790 spaces, resulting in a net loss of 134
spaces.

The applicant has not provided information explaining the need for the above proposals, which will
result in a significant increase in car parking. Also the car park survey data and the assumptions
regarding the barriers' capacity referred to in the D&A statement have not been provided. In the
absence of information, the proposals cannot be fully assessed from the highways/traffic point of
view.

Notwithstanding the above, the proposals are considered to have a main traffic impact on the
Northern Perimeter Road and other nearby airport roads, which are not part of the Council's
adopted highway network.

Consequently, no objection is raised from the highways point of view.
TREE AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, expect
comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which might injure
the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design. (The National Planning
Policy Framework advises that the essential characteristics of the Green Belt is its openness.)
Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape features of
merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

- The proposed deck for the T5 Business Car Park measures 100 metres x 47.8 metres above
existing car park spaces and is situated within the north-east section of the main site.

- The western extremity of the proposed deck lies very close the edge of the Green Belt boundary.

- The proposed deck is 3.2 metres above ground level, above which there will be 6.0 metre high
lighting columns (total 9.2 metres above ground level) at 16.0 metre intervals. There will also be a
protective parapet around the edge of the deck at 4.2 metres above ground level.

- The Q6 Early Design document includes verified photomontages of the T5 Car Park, by Arup,
including a methodology in accordance with the Landscape Institute's 'Guidelines for Landscape &

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



Visual Impact Assessment'. The five selected viewpoints from the southern edge of Longford
Village are indicated on a Location Plan.

- The daytime photomontages indicate that the TS5 deck and lighting columns will be not have a
great impact from the viewpoints. However, the photomontages are based on summer views when
the visual impact will be modified by the intervening vegetation while in leaf. These views will be
more open for six months (+/-) when the trees are not in leaf.

- The series of Nightview Parameters confirms that there will be a glow of light over the car park,
which will effectively have an urbanising influence on the views towards the airport from Longford
Village.

- The conversion of the 924 space N2 Car Park involves the re-arrangement of circulation and
spaces within the existing ground level car park and the provision of a single-storey (2.9 metre
high) Welfare Facility close to the eastern site exit. This should have no significant visual impact.

- The Design & Access Statement confirms that no new landscaping has been proposed as part of
the development.

- Opportunities will be taken, wherever feasible, to plant climbing plants at the base of the fence
and (where space permits) trees will be planted to reduce the visual impact of the structure and to
reduce the risk of birds colliding with the glazed panels.

OBSERVATIONS / RECOMMENDATIONS: It is noted that a very small section of the raised
decking and ancillary structures for the T5 Car Park, site lie just within the Green Belt - and
inevitably has some impact on the openness of the space.

Views from Longford Village, to the north, will be part screened (particularly in the summer months
by the intervening vegetation around the Duke of Northumberland's River. Light pollution, at night,
from the lamp columns and car headlights is likely to be visible (particularly in winter months). -
There may be an opportunity to secure additional tree planting to the north of the T5 car park.
Views of the T5 car park from the Northern Perimeter Road will be relatively uninterrupted,
although set well back from this boundary and part-mitigated by existing roadside planting.

The impact of the N2 Car Park will be no worse than at present. However, it would help to have a
hedge planted in the verge against the security fence.

It is also noted that if there are no landscape enhancements proposed, this would be contrary to
saved policy BE38.

URBAN DESIGN AND CONSERVATION OFFICER

If this is permitted development then there's nothing the Local Planning Authority can do other than
pass on English Heritage comments. If its not permitted development, we could insist on what
English Heritage requires under the current Local Plan Part 2 archaeological policies, even though
the Council has not actually designated the Heathrow APZ or the Stanwell Cursus APA as yet.

Given the proximity of the car park to the Longford Village Conservation Area we should seek
appropriate tree planting to screen the boundary of the car park and filter views of the additional
floor. We should also request the enclosure the new floor, particularly adjacent to the village
boundary, to limit light spillage and additional noise as far as is possible. This should take the form
of a more solid edge at first floor level, such as angled louvres, ideally finished in a neutral, mat
colour, possibly a light grey or similar.

FLOOD AND DRAINAGE OFFICER

he principles of maintaining the status quo as Heathrow has put forward previously in managing
surface water is not acceptable. Developments should reduce flood risk in accordance with the
NPPF and London Plan supplementary planning guidance (which requires as a minimum a 50%

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



reduction in run off) as well as Hillingdons Local Plan Part 1. As advised previously developments
at Heathrow should be informed by a site wide strategy to manage water, as there is considerable
flood risk caused by Heathrow which should be reduced by future development.

Therefore the following Suds condition will be requested and provision of details showing how it
complies with the above standards should be provided.

Prior to commencement, a scheme for the provision of sustainable water management shall be
submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly
demonstrate how it incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set
out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:

i. provide information on all Suds features including the method employed to delay and
control the surface water discharged from the site and:

a. calculations showing storm period and intensity and volume of storage required to control
surface water and size of features to control that volume.

b. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified as well
as any hazards, ( safe access and egress must be demonstrated).

c. measures taken to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

d. how they or temporary measures will be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from
commencement of construction.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime. Including appropriate
details of Inspection regimes, appropriate performance specification, remediation and timescales
for the resolving of issues.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the management
and maintenance plan.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The proposed development is directly related to the provision of services and facilities at
Heathrow Airport on operational land. It is therefore Permitted Development in accordance
with Class A of Part 18 of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country Planning (General
Permitted Development) Order 1995 and does not require planning permission. However,
in accordance with the Order, the airport operator must consult with the Local Planning
Authority before commencing any development.

The approval of T5 was subject to a range of conditions, one of which being a cap on the
number of car parking spaces allowed on airport. Specifically, this was condition A85 and
imposes a 42,000 space car parking cap on land on specifically allocated sites within the
airport boundary that were identified at the Inquiry.

The last car park count pursuant to condition A85 was submitted in August 2013. This
confirmed that there are currently 36,849 car parking spaces available for staff and the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



public.

The proposals are located within existing car parks and do not involve any change of land
use. In addition, the net gain of 216 spaces overall would result in the total number of car
parking spaces airport wide increasing from 36,849 to 37,065, which would be 4,935
spaces less than the Heathrow wide car park cap of 42,000. No objections are therefore
raised to the principle of the proposed development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

ARCHAEOLOGY

Saved Part 2 Policy BE3 of the Local Plan states that the applicant will be expected to
have properly assessed and planned for the archaeological implications of their proposal.
Proposals which destroy important remains will not be permitted. The National Planning
Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8) emphasise that the
conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in the planning process.

Paragraph 141 of the NPPF says that applicants should be required to record and
advance understanding of the significance of any heritage assets to be lost (wholly or in
part) and to make this evidence publicly available.

The application site is within the proposed Heathrow and the Stanwell Cursus
Archaeological Priority Areas. English Heritage have accordingly been consulted on the
proposals. English Heritage has indicated a need for further information to reach an
informed judgment of its impact on heritage assets of archaeological interest.

English Heritage notes that the application site lies within the proposed Heathrow
Archaeological Priority Zone and partly within the proposed Stanwell Cursus
Archaeological Priority Area. The Heathrow area is known to contain extensive and
important remains of prehistoric, Roman and medieval landscape and settlement. The
Stanwell Cursus is an early prehistoric ritual monument of national significance. However,
the application is not supported by any archaeological information and therefore fails to
address the requirement of NPPF paragraphs 128 and 129 to assess the significance of
heritage assets which may be affected and the impact of the proposed development upon
that significance.

Notwithstanding the above observations, both English Heritage and the Council's Urban
Design and Conservation officer acknowledge that this is not a a planning application, but
a consultation on permitted development under the GPDO 1995. Furthermore the Council
has not actually designated the Heathrow APZ or the Stanwell Cursus APA as yet.

In light of the above mentioned considerations, it is recommended that the request by
English Heritage for further studies to be undertaken, in the form of a desk based
assessment and/or an archaeological field evaluation, be passed on to the applicant.

OTHER HERITAGE CONSIDERATIONS

Saved Policy BE4 requires any new development within or on the fringes of a
Conservation Area to preserve or enhance those features that contribute to its special
architectural and visual qualities, and to make a positive contribution to the character or
appearance of the conservation area. Saved Policy BE10 states that development

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



proposals should not be detrimental to the setting of a listed building.

The application site is not in a designated area. The nearest conservation area is the
Longford village Conservation Area to the north, on the other side of the Duke of
Northumberland River. This is located some distance from the application site and it is not
considered that this area will be directly affected by the proposed development. The
nearest listed buildings are in Longford Village and are also some distance from the site. It
it is considered that the new decked car park would have little direct impact on the setting
of these listed structures. The Conservation Officer considers that there would be no
adverse impact on their setting, subject to appropriate tree planting to screen the
boundary of the car park and filter views of the additional deck. In addition, the parapet
enclosure to the the new deck, particularly adjacent to the village boundary, could take the
form of a more solid edge at first floor level, to limit light spillage and additional noise as
far as is possible.

Subject to the above mentioned considerations It is therefore considered that the scheme

could be implemented without detriment to the character of the Longford village

Conservation Area or the setting of nearby listed buildings, in accordance with Saved

Policy BE10 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Heathrow Airport Safeguarding and National Air Traffic Services (NATS) have been
consulted on this consultation. No objections have been received subject to appropriate
considerations and informatives.

7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of the Green Belt, expect
comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous development which
might injure the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting, materials or design.
Saved Policy OL5 states that development adjacent or conspicuous from the Green Belt
will only be permitted if it would not injure the visual amenities of the Green Belt, by
reason of siting, materials, design, traffic or activities generated. This is reflected in the
NPPF, which advises that the visual amenities of the Green Belt should not be injured by
development conspicuous from it of a kind that might be visually detrimental by reason of
siting, materials or design.

The proposed deck for the T5 Business Car Park would be situated within the north-east
section of the main site measuring 100 metres x 47.8 metres, at 3.2 metres above ground
level, above which there will be 6.0 metre high lighting columns. The western extremity of
the proposed deck lies very close the edge of the Green Belt boundary. There will also be
a protective parapet around the edge of the deck at 4.2 metres above ground level, and
inevitably the proposed deck would have somehas some impact on the openness of the
space.

Photomontages of the T5 Car Park have been submitted showing views from five selected
viewpoints from the southern edge of Longford Village. Views from Longford Village, to
the north, will be part screened by the intervening vegetation around the Duke of
Northumberland's River. The daytime photomontages indicate that the TS5 deck and
lighting columns will be not have a great impact from the viewpoints, although it is noted
that these photomontages are based on summer views when the visual impact will be
fitered by the intervening vegetation while in leaf. These views will be more open during
the winter months. It is therefore recommended that additional tree planting be sought on
land to the north of the T5 Business car park to further screen views from the adjoining
Green Belt and Longford Village beyond.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



The series of Nightview Parameters confirms that there will be a glow of light over the car
park, which will inevitably have an urbanising influence on the views towards the airport
from the adjoining Green Belt. Light pollution, at night, from the lamp columns and car
headlights is likely to be visible, particularly in winter months. This could be partially
addressed by the use of a solid parapet along the northern edge of the proposed deck
and additional tree planting, as suggested above.:

The conversion of the 924 space N2 Car Park involves the re-arrangement of circulation
and spaces within the existing ground level car park and the provision of a single-storey
(2.9 metre high) Welfare Facility, close to the eastern site exit. It is considered that this
should have no significant visual impact.

In conclusion, the proposed parking deck in the T5 Business Car Park is unlikely to be
seen beyond the existing vegetation and infrastructure and as such, would not be readily
visible from the Green Belt to the north of the site. Additional tree planting on land to the
north of the T5 Business car park would further screen views from the adjoining Green
Belt. As such, the scheme is considered to be in compliance with Saved Policies OL5 and
BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan 7.21.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to ensure that new development makes a positive contribution to
the character and amenity of the area in which it is proposed. Policy BE13 states that, in
terms of the built environment, the design of new buildings should complement or improve
the character and appearance of the surrounding area and should incorporate design
elements which stimulate and sustain visual interest.

The impact of the proposed development on the Green belt land to the north of the T5
business car park and Longford village Conservation Area have been deal with in relevant
sections of this report.

Views of the T5 car park from the Northern Perimeter Road will be relatively uninterrupted
by the proposed deck, which would be set well back from this boundary and part-mitigated
by existing roadside planting. It is considered that impact of the N2 Car Park will be no
worse than at present, although additional hedge planting in the verge against the security
fence would be an advantage.

As stated elsewhere in this report, the T5 Business Car Park is at a location that could be
be susceptible to negative impacts of light spill, particularly the Green Belt land to the
north of the site and the hotel to the east. The series of Nightview Parameters confirms
that there will be a glow of light over the car park, which will effectively have an urbanising
influence on the views towards the airport from Longford Village.

The submission includes an Obtrusive Light Survey, which provides details of the light
fittings and anticipated light spill for both car parks, but with particular emphasis on T5
Business Car Park. It has been found that the increase of luminance from the T5
Business Car Park to nearby hotel windows, Northern Perimeter Road and the nearest
fence to the north of the site is less than 2 lux in all circumstances, and the additional
shielding effect of the trees surrounding the east and north side of the T5 car park will limit
the lighting spillage further into the ecological zone to the north of the site, to levels below
1 lux.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



The conversion of the 924 space N2 Car Park involves the re-arrangement of circulation
and spaces within the existing ground level car park and the provision of a single-storey
(2.9 metre high) Welfare Facility, close to the eastern site exit. It is considered that this
should have no significant visual impact. In addition, the N2 Car Park is not considered to
be in a location that would be considered sensitive to light pollution.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Policies BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to prevent developments which would be detrimental to the
amenity of nearby occupiers by way of their siting, bulk, proximity or loss of light.

There are no residential properties that directly abut the site. The development would be
separated from residential properties by the Duke of Northumberland River and open land
to the north and west.

The nearest residential properties are located over 100m way from the proposed decked
car park, to the northwest. Accordingly, it is not considered that the proposed
development would have any detrimental impact on the amenity of the nearest residential
occupants. Accordingly, the proposal would comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Issues relating to air quality and noise are dealt with elsewhere in this report.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this type of development.
7.10 Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) at Paragraph 32 states that plans and
decisions should take account of whether safe and suitable access to the site can be
achieved for all people; and development should only be prevented or refused on
transport grounds where the residual cumulative impacts of development are severe.
Paragraph 35 of NPPF also refers to developments and states that developments should
be located and designed where practical to give priority to pedestrian and cycle
movements; create safe and secure layouts which minimise conflicts between traffic and
cyclists or pedestrians.

Local requirements in relation to impacts on traffic demand, safety and congestion are set
out in Local Plan Part 2 policy AM7 which states:

The LPA will not grant permission for developments whose traffic generation is likely to:

(i) unacceptably increase demand along roads or through junctions which are already
used to capacity, especially where such roads or junctions form part of the strategic
London road network, or

(ii) prejudice the free flow of traffic or conditions of general highway or pedestrian safety

TfL is the highway authority for A4 Bath Road, BAA is responsible for roads within the
airport boundary, while Hillingdon Council is responsible for the rest of the road network in
this area.

CAR PARKING

The proposal would result in the gain of 350 spaces at the T5 Business Car Park coupled
with the loss of 134 spaces at the N2 Car Park, resulting in a net gain of 216 spaces
overall. The applicants submit that this additional parking is required as the current car
parking capacity for both business and long stay for T5 is not forecast to meet demand
from 2014 onwards. If this demand is not provided, then the applicants point out that the

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 68



most likely alternative for these types of passengers is to use mini-cabs or to be dropped
off and picked up by a private vehicle, such as by a friend or relative. Both alternate
options would have negative highway capacity implications, as they both result in two,
two-way movements, rather than one two-way movement, when a car is parked at the
airport.

The total number of car parking spaces airport wide as a result of the proposal increases
from 36,849 to 37,065. Despite this increase in spaces, the overall car parking provision
at Heathrow would still fall well within the 42,000 space cap defined by condition A85 of
the Terminal 5 planning permission (ref: 47853/APP/2002/1882). This cap sets a strategic
limit on the totality of car parking within Heathrow Airport's main car parks and additionally
limits staff parking spaces to 17,500 within the cap. The applicant submits that one of the
reasons the cap has not been met is because BAA has implemented much less parking
than originally proposed for Terminal 5. However, it is important to note that the cap is
airport wide and not specific to Terminal 5.

In terms of total car parking provision at Heathrow Airport, it is considered that the 42,000
space car park cap condition is the appropriate control. This level was set by the
Secretary of State, taking into account all relevant issues (such as the cap on air traffic
movements and projected passenger numbers), when Terminal 5 was granted planning
permission in November 2001. This approach has consistently been taken to other
applications for car parking at the airport.

Traffic Generation:

A vehicular assessment has been undertaken to examine the potential impact of the
proposal on the Northern Perimeter Road. In terms of the current traffic volumes, the
assessments shows that there are currently three daily two way peaks between 0600-
0900, 1200-1400 and 1600-1800.

T5 Business Car Park:

In terms of T5 Business Car Park, demand during the week far exceeds weekend
demand. The weekday daily peaks show that the peak entry time is between 0600 and
0700 with on average 107 vehicle entries. The existing exit peaks are spread over a three
hour period from 1900 to 2200 with around 65-70 vehicles exiting per hour. The total
number of two way movements per weekday has been calculated at around 1000 (i.e. 500
daily entries and exits).

The introduction of 350 additional spaces to the T5 Business Car Park is not predicted to
change the profile of the peak times for entry and exit. It will however increase the total
journeys by a total of 630 daily entries and exits, equating to an additional 136 entries
between 0600 and 0700 and 90 vehicles per hour (270 total) between 2100 and 2200.
This equates to an additional 280 two way vehicle movements per weekday.

N2 Car Park:

Unlike the T5 Business Car Park, the N2 Car Park will change in entry and exit profile,
due to the change from contractor parking to long stay parking. The vehicular assessment
shows there to be a current peak of 324 entry movements from 0600 to 0700 and 240 exit
movements from 1700-1800. This corresponds to the times when contractors arrive and
depart at either end of the working shift. This profile will change with the introduction of
long stay parking. Based on figures taken from the existing T5 Long Stay Car Park on the
Northern Perimeter Road, it is anticipated that the entry peak will shift earlier in the
morning between 0500 and 0600 and will be 19 vehicles per hour while the exit peak will

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



7.1

712

713

7.14

be between 2100 and 2200 and will also be 19 vehicles per hour.

The assessment shows that not only will the peak profile for the N2 Car Park change to
be outside of the peak traffic times on the Northern Perimeter Road, but will also result in
a large decrease in traffic flow, namely 324 entry vehicles down to 19 in the morning peak
hour and 240 exit vehicles down to 19 in the evening peak hour.

Impact upon the Northern Perimeter Road:

The result of 350 additional bays in the T5 Business Car Park is a slight increase in the
amount of traffic on the Northern Perimeter Road. However, the vehicular assessment
has also shown a large reduction in the traffic flow into and out of the N2 Car Park along
with a redistribution of the peak vehicle movements. The combined effect of both car
parks is an overall reduction in traffic on the Northern Perimeter Road.

It is not considered that the proposals would lead to a significant impact on roads outside
the airport. Roads within the airport boundary are owned and operated by BAA and, as
such, the implications of any developments on the airport road system are for BAA to
assess. Notably the Council's Highway Engineer has raised no objections with regard to
the impact of the development on the local road network. As such, it is considered that the
application has satisfactorily addresses traffic generation, parking and access issues, in
compliance with Policies AM2, AM7, AM14 and AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Urban design, access and security

Issues of urban design and access have been dealt with in relevant sections of this report.
Disabled access

A passenger lift will be provided to access the decked T5 car park and will be suitable for
mobility impaired persons. The lift capacity will be up to eight persons and will have a door
clearance of 900mm.350 spaces at TS5 Business Car Park. seven blue badge car park
bays will be provided at ground level. For the N2 car park, a total of 25 blue badge bays
will be provided and located adjacent to each bus stop. Accordingly, the scheme is
considered to comply with Policy AM15 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), London Plan policies 7.1 and 7.2 and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this type of development.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

TREES/LANDSCAPING

Saved Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other
things that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit. Saved policies OL1-OL5 seek to protect the visual amenity of
the Green Belt, expect comprehensive landscape improvements and prevent conspicuous
development which might injure the visual amenity of the Green Belt by reason of siting,
materials or design.

The Design & Access Statement states that no new landscaping has been proposed as
part of the development. However, officers consider that there are oportunities where
feasible, to plant climbing plants at the base of the perimeter fence and in the case of the
T5 business car park, to plant trees, particularly on the northern boundary in order to
reduce the visual impact of the structure from the Green Belt and Longford Village.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



A condition is therefore recommended requiring a detailed landscaping scheme
incorporating the planninging outlined above. Subject to this condition , it is considered
that the scheme is on the whole acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

ECOLOGY

Saved Policy EC1 states that the local planning authority will not permit development
which would be unacceptably detrimental to designated local nature reserves and other
nature reserves. If development is proposed on or in the near vicinity of such sites,
applicants must submit an ecological assessment where considered appropriate by the
local planning authority to demonstrate that the proposed development will not have
unacceptable ecological effects. Saved Policy EC3 requires proposals for development in
the vicinity of sites of nature conservation importance to have regard to the potential
effects on such sites on changes in the water table and of air, water, soil and other
effects, which may arise from the development. Regarding the creation of new habitats..

The T5 Business Car Park is located to the south of the Duke of Northumberland's River
and an ecological corridor that separates the car park from residential peoperties in
Longford. The impact of the parking deck on this ecological corridor has been considered,
particularly in terms of light spill. The assessment indicates that the new parking deck will
not lead to significant environmental effects.

It is noted that the current use and management regime of the site as car parks reduces
the likely harm on protected species, as the existing environment is unlikely to provide
suitable shelter or habitat for hibernating animals. However, the additional tree planting
sought could will contribute towards the promotion of nature conservation interests in the
area, in compliance with relevant policies.

It is considered that the proposal could be completed without detriment to the recognised
ecological value of this area, in accordance with Policy EC1 of the the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy EM7 of the Local Plan Part 1,
Policy 7.18 of the London Plan and the NPPF.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

As the consultation is for commercial development the airport operator ultimately has
discretion over which waste management methods are used.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposal represents permitted development and, as such, there is no requirement for
the development to comply with policies relating to renewable energy and sustainability.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Policy EM6 (Flood Risk Management) of the Local Plan Part 1 Strategic Policies (Adopted
November 2012) states that applicants must demonstrate that Flood Risk can be suitably
mitigated. Saved Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Local Plan Part 2 seek to ensure that new
development incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of
flooding.

The site is within Flood Zone 1 and is less than 1 hectare. In addition, this application is a
consultation on permitted development under the GPDO 1995. As such a flood risk
assessment is not required.

The site is located in the airport's Western Catchment Area. Although the site is not
located within a zone at risk of flooding, it would still be necessary for the proposal to

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



demonstrate that it would incorporate sustainable drainage techniques and reduce the risk
of flooding, in accordance with the requirements of relevan local plan policies, Policies
5.11, 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan and the NPPF.

A Drainage Strategy has been submitted as part of the application. The existing T5
Business car park incorporates a storm water drainage system. The proposed car park
deck will incorporate a storm water drainage system to prevent any water dripping
between deck plates and affecting the car parking space directly below. In order to ensure
that storm water effectively drains to discharge points from the car park deck, the deck is
to be laid at a minimum gradient of 1:60 with a positive outward fall being provided on all
perimeter areas. Drain paths will be intercepted to avoid water discharging onto
entrance/egress ramps.

As the new parking deck is located directly above the existing surface car park, there will
be no net increase in storm water captured and discharged from the site. It is therefore
currently anticipated that there will be no additional petrol interceptor requirements or any
requirements for incorporation of storm water attenuation.

Nevertheless, the Flood and Drainage Officer considers that the principles of maintaining
the status quo at Heathrow, in managing surface water is not acceptable. Developments
should reduce flood risk in accordance with Hillingdon's Local Plan Part 1, the NPPF and
London Plan supplementary planning guidance. Developments at Heathrow should be
informed by a site wide strategy to manage water, as there is considerable flood risk
caused by Heathrow, which should be reduced by future development. The Flood and
Drainage Officer has therefore recommended a Suds condition requiring the development
to show how it complies with the above standards.

Subject to appropriate drainage strategy, the proposal would comply with Policy EM6
(Flood Risk Management) of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov
2012), Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Policies (Nov 2012),
Policies 5.12 and 5.13 of the London Plan (July 2011) and the NPPF.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Air Quality:

An Air Quality Assessment has been undertaken that assumes full runway alternation on
easterly operations. The assessment assumes that aircraft departures will occur from the
northern runway to the east and incorporates the pollutants associated with taxiing and
start of roll conditions near the site of both car parks, which would be a worse case
scenario.

The baseline year adopted is 2015, which is both the year for the potential start of easterly
runway alternation and the start of the new car park arrangements. Although a range of
pollutants have been assessed, the critical pollutant measured in the assessment is NO2.
The assessment demonstrates that the proposal will result in NO2 level increases at the
T5 Business Car Park but these increases are confined to airport land and do not result in
increases at nearby receptor points. NO2 at the N2 car park are shown to decrease due
to the change in traffic profile from contractors parking to long stay parking.

The Council's Environmental Protection Unit notes that the proposed development is
within the declared AQMA and in an area that is probably exceeding the European Union
limit value for annual mean nitrogen dioxide (NO2-40.0 mg/m3).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Whilst the proposed increase in parking spaces would be likely to have some impact on
air quality, it is noted that the overall parking provision would fall well within the 42,000
space cap set by the Terminal 5 Planning Inspector. The goals of BAA's Heathrow Wide
Energy Strategy, which aim to reduce carbon dioxide emissions across the airport are
acknowledged. Accordingly, it is not considered that the proposal would have such a
significant impact on air quality so as to raise an objection to the scheme.

Noise:

A noise assessment has been undertaken that examines the noise impact of the increase
in car parking at the T5 Business Car Park. The N2 Car Park has not been assessed due
to the distance from noise sensitive receptors. The assessment has shown that if a worst
case scenario were to be applied where all traffic movements occurred on the new
elevated parking deck, hourly ambient noise levels may increase by 2-3dB. However,
when considering the extent of other noise sources surrounding the site such as the
existing road network and airport operations, the proposal is unlikely to be discernable
beyond what is currently experienced.

It is considered that the application sites are located a sufficient distance away from
receptors sensitive to noise, such as residential properties. In addition, it the proposal
largely replaces existing car parks. Accordingly, it is not considered that the proposal
would have any significant noise impacts.

Comments on Public Consultations

One response has been received to the public consultation. the issues raised have been
dealt with in the main body of the report.
Planning obligations

Planning obligations are not applicable to this type of application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

Assessment of the need for Environmental Impact Assessment
The applicaant has provided an explanation of why the proposal is not EIA Development.

- The proposals are not considered to be of a significantly greater scale than the current
car park and not of a markedly different nature, as the use of the land does not change.

- The proposals are to be provided on previously developed sites and do not meet any of
the reevant criteria.

- The potential for impact from the proposed development is low.

- In the highly unlikely event of an impact occurring, the effects are likely to be localised
within the site boundaries, would not be complex in nature and would easily be reversible.

For the reasons set out above, it is not considered that an EIA is required.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not Applicable.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposals for an additional deck of parking at the T5 Business Car Park along with a
new T5 Long Stay Car Park at the N2 car park reflect the demand for car parking spaces

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



for passengers using T5. The level of car parking provision would fall well within the
airport's 42,000 space cap and it is not considered that the proposal would have any
adverse impacts on the surrounding road network.

The proposed parking deck is set within the boundaries of the existing T5 Business Car
Park and set back from the boundary edges. The Views Assessment demonstrates that
the new structure will not be clearly visible from any sensitive receptor points, such as the
adjoining Green Belt and Longford Village Conservation Area.

The supporting information to this Part 18 GPDO submission indicates that any negative
impacts of the proposal will be localised to airport land and that overall, conditions will
improve as a result of the development.

The cumulative impact of the development with existing car park facilities has also been
assessed through noise nuisance and air quality, light spill and traffic generation. The
proposal is not considered to give rise to significant environmental effects.

The proposal complies with relevant London Plan, Local Plan policies and the NPPF.
Accordingly, it is recommended that no objections be raised subject to appropriate
considerations.

11. Reference Documents

(b)The Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (8th November 21012)
(c) London Plan (2011)

(d) Hillingdon Local Plan Part 2 Saved UDP Saved Policies (November 2012)
(e) Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon

(f) Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

(g) NPPF

(h) Planning Practice Guidance

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

T5 Business and N2 Car Parks
Northern Perimeter Road
Heathrow Airport

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
69671/APP/2013/3871

Scale

1:3,500

Planning Committee

Major Applicdation

Date
March 2014

LONDON




Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, layout, scale and landscaping) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of a Flood Compensation
Scheme within the eastern side of the District Park of planning permission
ref: 585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for the proposed mixed-use
redevelopment of St Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge site).

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2014/17

Drawing Nos: 5124127/UXB/EA/3000 Rev A02
5124127/UXB/EA/3001 Rev A02
5124127/UXB/EA/3002 Rev A02
PDFMRU301
Letter from Environment Agency - 05/12/2013
Technical Note, Flood Compensation - Revision A 28/11/2013

Date Plans Received:  03/01/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2014
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for a portion of the eastern park within Phase 1 for the
creation of a flood compensation scheme.

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.

The Reserved Matters application relates to a small area, located with the eastern park
of the St Andrews Park Site. The application site is bordered by the River Pinn to the
west, and Phases 1A and B to the east.

Due to the constraints such as dense woodland imposed on the southern area, it is
proposed to combine the two compensatory flood storage areas into one by relocating
the southern area to the northern area. This would not impact on any proposed
landscaping within this area of the park, and would not impact on the provision of the
park, whilst allowing for satisfactory flood protection measures on the site. As such, it is
recommended the application be approved.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 com4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the detaills shown on the submitted plans, numbers
5124127/UXB/EA/3000 Rev A02; 5124127/UXB/EA/3001 Rev A02;
5124127/UXB/EA/3002 Rev A02; PDFMRU301, and shall thereafter be

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

2 COM5 General compliance with supporting documentation

The development hereby permitted shall not be completed except in full accordance with
the following documents:

Approved Flood Risk Assessment - Issue F dated 15/9/10

Technical Note, Flood Compensation - Revision A 28/11/2013

Thereafter the development shall be retained/maintained in accordance with these details
for as long as the development remains in existence

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.13 (2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site forms part of St Andrews Park (the former RAF Uxbridge Site), for
which outline consent was granted under application reference 585/APP/2009/2752 for a
residential led, mixed-use development.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



The Reserved Matters application relates to a small area, located with the eastern park of
the St Andrews Park Site. The application site is bordered by the River Pinn to the west,
and Phases 1A and B to the east. The District Park is an existing area of open parkland
and woodland, bisected by the River Pinn, and will provide 14 hectares of public open
space for residents and visitors.

The area surrounding the site is predominately residential, both existing and proposed,
and comprises a combination of 3 - 4 storey apartment blocks and two and three storey
terraced and semi-detached housing.

The site is situated within the Green Belt.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for a portion of the eastern park within Phase 1 for the
creation of a flood compensation scheme.

The Reserved Matters application relates to a small area, located with the eastern park of
the St Andrews Park Site. The application site is bordered by the River Pinn to the west,
and Phases 1A and B to the east.

Due to the constraints such as dense woodland imposed on the southern area, it is
proposed to combine the two originally proposed compensatory flood storage areas into
one by relocating the southern area to the northern area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was approved on 18th January 2012 under application reference
585/APP/2009/2752 for the following:

1. Outline application (all matters reserved, except for access) including demolition of
some existing buildings and:

a. Creation of up to 1,296 residential dwellings (Class C3) of between 2 to 6 residential
storeys;

b. Creation of up to 77 one-bedroom assisted living retirement accommodation of between
3 to 4 storeys;

c. Creation of a three-form entry primary school of 2 storeys;

d. Creation of a hotel (Class C1) of 5 storeys of up to 90 beds;

e. Creation of a 1,200 seat theatre with ancillary cafe (Sui Generis); office (Class B1a) of
up to 13,860 sq m; in buildings of between 4 to 6 storeys as well as a tower element
associated with the theatre of up to 30m;

f. Creation of a local centre to provide up to 150 sq m of retail (Class A1 and A2) and 225
sq m GP surgery (Class D1); means of access and improvements to pedestrian linkages
to the Uxbridge Town Centre; car parking; provision of public open space including a
district park; landscaping; sustainable infrastructure and servicing.

2. In addition to the above, full planning permission for:

a. Creation of 28 residential dwellings (Class C3) to the north of Hillingdon House of
between 2 to 3 storeys as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

b. Change of use of Lawrence House (Building no. 109) to provide 4 dwellings

(Class C3), associated amenity space and car parking including a separate freestanding
garage;

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



c. Change of use and alterations to the Carpenters building to provide 1 residential
dwelling (Class C3);

d. Change of use and alterations to the Sick Quarters (Building No. 91) to provide 4
dwellings (Class C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

e. Change of use of Mons barrack block (Building No. 146A) to provide 7 dwellings (Class
C3) as well as associated amenity space and car parking;

f. Change of use of the Grade Il listed former cinema building to provide 600sq m Class
D1/2 use (no building works proposed);

g. Change of use and alterations to the Grade Il listed Hillingdon House to provide 600 sq
m for a restaurant (Class A3) on the ground floor and 1,500 sq m of office (Class B1) on
the ground, first and second floors.

Since the approval the applicant has discharged a number of the pre-commencement and

other conditions attached to the permission relating to the application site.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1
PT1.CI2
PT1.EM2
PT1.EM6
PT1.EM7

2012) Built Environment

2012) Leisure and Recreation

(2012)
(2012)
(2012) Green Belt, Metropolitan Open Land and Green Chains
(2012) Flood Risk Management

(2012)

2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

Part 2 Policies:

BE23
BE38

OE7

OES8

LPP 5.12
LPP 5.13
LPP 7.13

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

(2011) Flood risk management
(2011) Sustainable drainage
(2011) Safety, security and resilience to emergency

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1

Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th February 2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 5th February 2014

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application was advertised by way of site and press notices. No responses have been
received.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY:

We are satisfied that the information submitted now demonstrate that level for level floodplain
compensation can be provided in the single northern area.

Internal Consultees
FLOOD AND WATER MANAGEMENT OFFICER:

Following confirmation that the Environment Agency are happy with the amendment to combine the
two separate areas of floodplain compensation into one, and that the proposals demonstrate that
the applicant is providing more compensation than that is lost, there are no objections to the
application.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The development of a flood compensation scheme was approved as part of the outline
consent for the redevelopment of St Andrews Park. The proposal would result in improved
compensation, whilst ensuring that the park is will remain in accordance with the approved
parameter plan and landscape strategy. As such, no objection is raised to the principle of
the development.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Only minor structures are proposed as part of this development. As such, no
safeguarding issues would arise.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

This portion of the site is located within the Green Belt. The fundamental aim of the NPPF
in relation to Green Belt is to prevent urban sprawl by keeping land permanently open; the
most important attribute of Green Belts is their openness. Policy OL1 of the Hillingdon
UDP specifies that there is a presumption against inappropriate development. The
proposed development is not considered inappropriate as it maintains the openness of the
Green Belt and proposes open recreational space.

The application is for works to create a flood compensation area on the location of a
current area of open space. As such, no buildings are involved, and the development
would therefore not impact on the openness of the Green Belt. The works will improve the
flood protection on the site. As the proposal does not involve any buildings, the
development is considered to comply with Green Belt policies.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

The proposed works are within the District Park, which is the major component of the
green infrastructure of the St Andrews Park development. The proposal does not impact
on the landscaping provision or the visual appearance of the park land. It is, therefore,
considered that the works would not impact on the visual amenities of the surrounding
area, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE15 & BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.
Impact on neighbours

As the application is for the development of a flood compensation area, the proposed
development would cause no significant harm to residential amenity of the future
occupiers of the neighbouring residential dwellings in terms of loss of light, loss of outlook
or sense of dominance. Therefore, the development is in accordance with Policy BE20 &
BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Not applicable to this application.
Urban design, access and security

The design and layout of the park will remain in accordance with the Design Code
approved at Outline Stage and the scheme is considered acceptable in terms of Urban
Design.

Disabled access

No buildings are proposed as part of this application. As such there are not considered to
be any access issues relating to the proposal.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

The proposed works would not impact on any trees or landscaping within the park.
Sustainable waste management

Not applicable to this application.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Comprehensive flooding and drainage issues were dealt with and overcome as part of the
Outline Planning Permission for the development. Overall flooding management plan and
drainage schemes were established for the entire site as part of this outline permission.
This was based on compensation areas being established across the site to allow for
floodwater retention.

Further investigation has shown that one of these areas would not be efficient due to
constraints, such as dense woodland, imposed on the southern area. As such, it is
proposed to combine the two originally proposed compensatory flood storage areas into
one by relocating the southern area to the northern area.

The proposed area would provide greater compensation than that which is lost, and the
Environment Agency and the Council's Floodwater Management Officer support the
scheme on this basis.

As such, the scheme is considered acceptable in terms of flood risk management.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Comments on Public Consultations

No comments received.
Planning obligations

The planning obligations for the development of the site were secured as part of the
Outline Planning Permission.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

No further issues for consideration.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

GENERAL

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in "Probity in Planning, 2009".

PLANNING CONDITIONS

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

PLANNING OBLIGATIONS

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

EQUALITIES AND HUMAN RIGHTS

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have "due regard" to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different "protected
characteristics". The "protected characteristics" are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have "due regard" to the above goals means that members should

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



consider whether persons with particular "protected characteristics" would be affected by
a proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances."

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None.

10. CONCLUSION

The application seeks to discharge the reserved matters relating to Layout, Scale,
Appearance and Landscaping for a portion of the eastern park within Phase 1 for the
creation of a flood compensation scheme.

The Reserved Matters application relates to a small area, located with the eastern park of
the St Andrews Park Site. The application site is bordered by the River Pinn to the west,
and Phases 1A and B to the east.

Due to the constraints such as dense woodland imposed on the southern area, it is
proposed to combine the two compensatory flood storage areas into one by relocating the
southern area to the northern area. This would not impact on any proposed landscaping
within this area of the park, and would not impact on the provision of the park, whilst
allowing for satisfactory flood protection measures on the site. As such, it is
recommended the application be approved.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Adam Flynn Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



Sports Ground

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Former RAF Uxbridge

— L777<‘
RAF Station ‘ /
Co 7 i
s l\\ P ’
A \ =
: ‘ - - 7
, | Leigh Mallory Bridge Y /
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Copyright, Designs and Patents
Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Planning Application Ref: Scale
585/APP/2014/17 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

Major Applicatiéh

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ALDI, 141 HIGH STREET YIEWSLEY

Development: External alterations to existing retail premises and amalgamation of the two
existing Class A1 retail units.

LBH Ref Nos: 50096/APP/2013/3820

Drawing Nos: 110849 P(1)09 Site Location Plan
110849 P(1)01 Existing Site Plan
110849 P(1)05 Existing Elevations NE & NW
Planning Statement
Design & Access Statement
110849 P(1)06 Existing Elevations SE & SW
RAL 9006 Swatch
110849 P(1)04 Rev A Proposed Store Plan
110849 P(1)08 Rev A Proposed Elevations SE & SW
110849 P(1)07 Rev B Proposed Elevations NE & NW

Date Plans Received:  20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/03/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 24/02/2014
20/12/2013

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 COM3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 CcOom4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans,

110849 P(1)09 Site Location Plan

110849 P(1)01 Existing Site Plan

110849 P(1)05 Existing Elevations NE & NW

110849 P(1)06 Existing Elevations SE & SW

110849 P(1)04 Rev A Proposed Store Plan

110849 P(1)08 Rev A Proposed Elevations SE & SW
110849 P(1)07 Rev B Proposed Elevations NE & NW

and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials
LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development
LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector
NPPF
3 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The application relates to an existing Aldi Store in the Yiewsley & West Drayton, Major

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Town Centre within the London Borough of Hillingdon. The High Street bounds the site to
the south, to the west is the main retail centre of the town centre, to the north is the Kirby
Estate trading area and to the east are the rear of buildings fronting Trout Street.

The store is a single storey brick warehouse-like building with a forward facing gable,
comprising both an Aldi store and an Iceland store fronting the High Street. The Aldi store
occupies a 24m frontage to the western side of the building whilst the Iceland store
occupies the 18m frontage to the east.

The building occupies the western half of the site with a car park on the eastern side. The
vehicular entrance is located between the two and directly accesses the High Street. The
service yard, delivery bays and 6 staff car parking spaces are located behind the store in
what is a stepped elevation of approximately 10m in depth to a splayed rear boundary.
The car park occupies 76 parking spaces along with an additional 5 disabled and 9 parent
and child spaces.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for external alterations to the existing retail premises and
the amalgamation of the two existing Class A1 retail units (Aldi and Iceland foodstores) to
one retail unit (Aldi).

At present, the Aldi store has a net retail area of 786sq.m. The proposal would increase
the net retail area by 502sq.m, thereby resulting in a total retail area of 1,288sg.m within
the Aldi store. However, as the proposal is all contained within the existing building the
amount of retail floorspace on the site actually remains unchanged. The internal dividing
wall between the two units would be removed as part of the scheme. The
warehouse/storage area will be retained in its current position whilst the office/staff
welfare area would be relocated to the rear of the store and a meeting room would be
added.

The external alterations include the relocation of the store entrance, new shopfront
glazing, relocation of windows, removal of existing doors and the installation of a new fire
escape.

There would be no change to the access and layout of the customer car park or to the
delivery and services access.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

50096/APP/2009/1783  Aldi, 141 High Street Yiewsley

Single storey rear extension for use as warehouse, involving demolition of existing rear
elements and associated alterations to parking.

Decision: 09-10-2009  Approved

50096/B/96/1125 Aldi High Street Yiewsley
Installation of a compactor

Decision: 12-09-1996  Approved

Comment on Planning History

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.ES (2012) Town and Local Centres

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE26 Town centres - design, layout and landscaping of new buildings
BE28 Shop fronts - design and materials

LPP 4.7 (2011) Retail and town centre development

LPP 4.8 (2011) Supporting a Successful and Diverse Retail Sector

NPPF

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 5th February 2014

5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

EXTERNAL

Consultation letters were sent to 20 local owners/occupiers. Two responses were received:

i) object to use of render on the existing brickwork

ii) loss of Iceland store - impact on retail choice on the High Street and on viability and vitality of the
town centre

iii) lceland provided home delivery but Aldi does not

iv) the district centre would be dominated by a small number of large providers

V) net loss of employment at the site in an area of high unemployment

vi) the proposed plant and condensers are larger than the existing and should have an acoustic
assessment

Points i), ii), iv), v) and vi) are discussed elsewhere in the report
Point iii) regarding the provision of home deliveries is not a material planning consideration.

Yiewsley & West Drayton Town Centre Action Group:
No response received.

Yiewsley Community Involvement Group:

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



No response received.

One response was received objecting to the revised plans:
a) the proposed elevational changes are detrimental to the street scene
b) loss of active frontage facing the High Street

Internal Consultees

INTERNAL

Access Officer:

The existing building accommodates both Aldi and Iceland food stores. The proposal is to increase
the area of the Aldi Store. The proposed office/staff welfare area is to be relocated to the rear of
the store, with the addition of a meeting room. The plan is to retain the warehouse/storage in its
current position, and to extend it to occupy the vacated area of the former Iceland store.

In addition, a new Aldi customer entrance is proposed on the corner of the North East elevation,
along with a new stand alone canopy. The existing Aldi entrance will be infilled with a rendered wall,
and the current Iceland entrance and glazed screens replaced with new shopfront glazing. The
proposal encompasses additional alterations including infilling the loading bay and adjacent door to
increase the internal merchandising space.

Access into the building is via a flush threshold from the external environment. It is further stated
that the aisles would be 1800 mm wide to provide unhindered access for all customers.

Conclusion: no objection is raised from an accessibility perspective.

Environmental Protection Unit:
No objection to the planning application subject to 'Control of environmental nuisance from
construction work' informative.

Urban Design Officer:

This proposal is for external alterations to a major public building in the middle of Yiewsley High
Street and is acceptable in design terms. However, given the prominence of the building within the
street scene, | would suggest the following amendments/conditions.

- The existing grey panels are to be re-sprayed (labelled 2 on plans). | would condition the precise
colour.

- The building is constructed of Yellow London Stock Bricks with Engineering Blue Brick dressings.
It is proposed to render all the brickwork and paint. The brickwork enhances the quality of the area
- painted render should therefore be avoided - which would also require greater maintenance.

- A new entrance canopy is proposed. Further detail is required, as it is not clear from the plans.
CONCLUSION: Acceptable, subject to the above conditions/amendments.

Officer comments:
Amended plans have been received and are considered acceptable.

The Council's Urban Design Officer has commentated on these revised plans that he would still
prefer to see a second entrance to the front of the store and one of the end wall panels in brick
rather than render. These are not matters that can be conditioned. Although the scheme is not
perfect from an urban design perspective it is not refusable.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 91



7.01

7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
The principle of the development

The site comprises of two A1 retail units, Iceland and Aldi. At present, the Aldi store has a
net retail area of 786sq.m. The proposed scheme would remove internal dividing walls to
create one large A1 retail store. The net retail area would be increased by 502sq.m,
thereby resulting in a total net retail area of 1288sqg.m. There would be no change to the
total retail area on the site and the scale of the existing building would not be materially
altered by the proposal.

Concerns were raised during the public consultation over the loss of employment resulting
from the closure of the Iceland store and the impact on the vitality of the Yiewsley & West
Drayton Town Centre. Under Policy 4.8 of the London Plan (July 2011), the loss of retail
space should be prevented in order to ensure adequate facilities for the local community
are maintained. Although the scheme would result in the loss of one retail provider, it is
considered that sufficient retail space would be retained and that the proposal would not
cause detrimental harm to the vitality of the Yiewsley & West Drayton Town Centre.
Although it is noted that the proposal would result in the loss of jobs to those employed in
the Iceland store, there would be an increase of 5 equivalent full-time employees in the
proposed Aldi store. As such, the proposal would provide adequate levels of employment.

There is no objection in principle to the proposed amalgamation of the two A1 retail units
into one larger A1 retail unit.

In relation to the impact of the proposal on the vitality and viability of the Town Centre, in
this particular case these matters are more linked to the design and layout of the proposal
rather than the principle of the development. As such, this matter is discussed in the
Urban Design Section of the report.

Density of the proposed development

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policies BE13 and BE15 of the Hilingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012) seek to protect the character and appearance of the street scene from
inappropriate development. Policy BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) will not allow shopfronts where the design and materials would
result in detrimental harm to the building and the character of the area.

The application site is located at the end of Yiewsley High Street and comprises of two
retail units with separate entrances. The existing entrances to the stores would be
removed as part of the proposal and a new entrance and exit would be located at the
western end of the shopfront, near the car park. The design of the entrance and exit is
considered to be acceptable.

The external alterations would include the installation of a new fire escape, removal of
existing doors on the side and rear elevations, relocation of windows, the installation of
new shopfront glazing and re-spraying of the cladding panels.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 92



7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

Initially, concern was raised regarding the proposed use of render on the existing
brickwork as it would result in a significant stretch of blank facade on the shop frontage
facing onto the High Street. The applicant submitted amended plans retaining the existing
brick piers and a section of brickwork on the eastern end of the shopfront along with
additional glazing. The revised elevations are an improvement on the initial appearance
and provide some visual activity on the shop frontage.

The proposal is now considered to provide an adequate external appearance and as such,
no objection is raised in terms of design. The proposal is therefore considered to comply
with Policies BE13, BE15 and BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012).

Impact on neighbours

Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states permission will not be granted for uses which are likely to become detrimental to
the character or amenities of surrounding properties. This application seeks to combine
the two units to create one large retail unit, which would remain in A1 retail use. The
proposal is not considered to result in any additional noise and disturbance, over and
above the current authorised use of the site. As such, the proposal is considered to
accord with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, Car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The proposal would not result in an increase in traffic to and from the site. There would be
no change to the existing vehicular access to the site. The proposal would not result in
any changes to the existing parking provision or layout of the car park.

Urban design, access and security

Urban Design

Due to the distance from the main town centre, the proposed location of the store
entrance and exit is not ideal in terms of permeability between the retail unit and the town
centre. However, the use of the site for an Aldi foodstore has been well established and
customers are likely to link trips to the foodstore with other facilities and services within
the town centre. As such, it is unlikely that the proposal would reduce the experience of
the journey between the store entrance and the rest of the town centre to such an extent
that it would cause significant harm to the vitality of the centre overall. The proposal would
certainly not represent best practice having regard to town centre and design policies,
however, on balance it is considered that there would be insufficient grounds to refuse the
application based on the location of the entrance and exit, and it is unlikely that a refusal
on these grounds this would be upheld at appeal.

- Access
There would be no change to the accessibility of the site.

-Security
There would be no change to the existing external lighting.
Disabled access

The proposed scheme would result in a larger retail area and would have minimum aisle
widths of 1800mm which would provide unhindered access for all customers. The
proposal would provide level access into the building. The Council's Access Officer raises
no objection to the proposal.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



7.14

715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, landscaping and Ecology

There would be no change to the existing landscaping in and around the site and existing
trees would be retained.
Sustainable waste management

Refuse would be dealt with as part of the existing store's waste management.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

Not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposal includes the installation of new external condensing units to replace those
existing. It is not considered that these units would result in noise levels in excess of those
already experienced on site.

Comments on Public Consultations

Three responses raising a number of concerns were received during the public
consultation. In relation to Point iii), this is not a material planning consideration. Points i),
i), iv), v) and vi), along with Points a) and b) are discussed elsewhere in the report.
Planning obligations

Not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

General

Members must determine planning applications having due regard to the provisions of the
development plan so far as material to the application, any local finance considerations so
far as material to the application, and to any other material considerations (including
regional and national policy and guidance). Members must also determine applications in
accordance with all relevant primary and secondary legislation.

Material considerations are those which are relevant to regulating the development and
use of land in the public interest. The considerations must fairly and reasonably relate to
the application concerned.

Members should also ensure that their involvement in the determination of planning
applications adheres to the Members Code of Conduct as adopted by Full Council and
also the guidance contained in Probity in Planning, 2009.

Planning Conditions

Members may decide to grant planning consent subject to conditions. Planning consent
should not be refused where planning conditions can overcome a reason for refusal.
Planning conditions should only be imposed where Members are satisfied that imposing
the conditions are necessary, relevant to planning, relevant to the development to be
permitted, enforceable, precise and reasonable in all other respects. Where conditions are
imposed, the Council is required to provide full reasons for imposing those conditions.

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



Planning Obligations

Members must be satisfied that any planning obligations to be secured by way of an
agreement or undertaking pursuant to Section 106 of the Town and Country Planning Act
1990 are necessary to make the development acceptable in planning terms. The
obligations must be directly related to the development and fairly and reasonably related
to the scale and kind to the development (Regulation 122 of Community Infrastructure
Levy 2010).

Equalities and Human Rights

Section 149 of the Equalities Act 2010, requires the Council, in considering planning
applications to have due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, advance equality
of opportunities and foster good relations between people who have different protected
characteristics. The protected characteristics are age, disability, gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation.

The requirement to have due regard to the above goals means that members should
consider whether persons with particular protected characteristics would be affected by a
proposal when compared to persons who do not share that protected characteristic.
Where equalities issues arise, members should weigh up the equalities impact of the
proposals against the other material considerations relating to the planning application.
Equalities impacts are not necessarily decisive, but the objective of advancing equalities
must be taken into account in weighing up the merits of an application. The weight to be
given to any equalities issues is a matter for the decision maker to determine in all of the
circumstances.

Members should also consider whether a planning decision would affect human rights, in
particular the right to a fair hearing, the right to respect for private and family life, the
protection of property and the prohibition of discrimination. Any decision must be
proportionate and achieve a fair balance between private interests and the public interest.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
None

10. CONCLUSION

Planning permission is sought for external alterations to the existing retail premises and
the amalgamation of the two existing Class A1 retail units (Aldi and Iceland foodstores) to
one retail unit (Aldi).

The proposed amalgamation of the two retail units is considered to be acceptable in terms
of sales area and would provide adequate levels of employment. The external alterations
are considered to be acceptable in design terms. The proposal is therefore considered to
comply with Policies BE13, BE15, BE26 and BE28 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). The application is thereby recommended for
approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 2 - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

National Planning Practice Guidance (March 2014)

London Plan (July 2011)

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Contact Officer: Katherine Mills Telephone No: 01895 250230

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



Rainbow
Industrial
Estate

Car Park

.
.
.
.
N
N
N
\ //
\ '\ ElSub Sta
\
\ &
&

<

Bowling Green

Playground

Ve

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

ALDI, 141 High Street

Yiewsley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
50096/APP/2013/3820 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

Major Applicatién

NILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 98



Agenda Annex

Plans for
Major Applications

Planning Committee
25th March 2014




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address GARAGE BLOCK SITE CULVERT LANE UXBRIDGE

Development: Demolition of existing garage block and construction of bungalow with
associated parking and external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 69659/APP/2013/3796

Date Plans Received: 19/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 24/01/2014
Date Application Valid: 19/12/2013 19/12/2013

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



3d¥1d 3SHOH Ov78

AVM STMNA
0 ;

DUKES
WAY

| )
v =
T é K [\ [ome s |
- jU [[]j 'f

H _——
i
v

e —————

...............

) A 00 .

35070 WNINNITIW

1
. MILL :
) i BRIDGE '

avoy 00TALYM

PLACE

heaer e
N
CHURCH ©/

&
o)
e {1

e et
'a T
i o
ANDOVER CLOSE ™S\™ i : g
................... \ i #
- A \ 'E p smfTero—comome=- ‘i
R
18l %
ool 50 7 1o 125m ||
 Sdp [ | |
NOTES: - DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. The C must verify all d lons al the site before setting oul,
commencing waork, or making any shop drawings. Any discrepancies must be reported 1o ihe Conlract Adminisiralor before proceeding,
Rev Revision notes Initials Dz;te
Project Scale Drawn by
LAND AT END OF CULVERT LANE, COWLEY, [1:1250 @ A4 ST
i ) "t UXBRIDGE, UB8 2XB Date Checked by
H 1] .. s i Description 101 10/12/13 SV
‘'Y NG DON e Drawing No. Rev.




V| €0/d/Sskia/erog| . 8:_# 8|00
O L TR e P
72}
NY1d LIS 03S0d0Nd (@]
— O uspies
e uspJe
v EmBMNQu.Mﬂ_th HNJM,% |nnuw mem U mw jubiay wg | 0} dn ueal lem
: gl : e yiomioo|g abeses) Buisixa
_ mamne 2 6} ON . uapies
g O - 0Z ON Jeay
z,..:.__#/ﬂ_g_ 1T1H (@] c 0
t - o —
. 2 g 12 ON
© 2
— = o o Tk
.EH._I d t ML
e R PR T T ) = - wooIpeg
(N O wioolpeg
L e
o ned
L— u
P 1 e e
- [} = uap.e9
= sbuljies yum . : Vo oorie1e o3
®© llem Jid ouq _ E m o
m yby wig = I o
c 4 - N . wg'} oy dn o
F1E 10 i = s i
- il 8 A . Buug [ 86unol uayI _ __mam”_..“wmﬂan ek Mv
|- ybiquy 0N I _ sy uesel o
8jeo [#8lS _ w l ajqissod aiaun Q)
| ol o
signed -
soug s|qeswad :
L— 1 .
aeb . B N
popJE0g PIsOp o B i
gl s . panoway
niys €32l
sqniy seall
=7 Q eale _yBiy wg'}
20ua) papieoq
- Umm sel o SBUNIE) YUM ey pasojp Asepunog
em Jaid youq ¥
nn.mw 8s0|D If St sl . m®00< 2 —Um wiu 3
s ¥ o= yaunyg 61 ‘ou jo )
C - Jeal ey} e a1eb /
Zull / usples) sjeAlld c nmwu 0} Aem jo WyBry —
seoeds z - :Bunped | O W m I.\‘
moleBunq dg pag Z ON | ..m.w = «
UOI}EPOLULLIODDY JO 8jNpPayds © —
©
st :
semmeng| | & ®) nuu abeleg)




V| v0/d/skLareloe

o bt

NYd 400H § 40014 035040Hd

LA

HXZ #80N 'ID0IHEXN
AZTNMOD SNV LEEATND 40 ONI LY ONYT
e

¥IT 0T SeRI0 D
UL 05T s8R0
WAL AN “KISTIONN “IOEEN "TUKII D L1y
04D NOLDNEISHOD ¥ ALK3A0NS IUVHO0SH0D

e

NOADNITTIHE:

o [we] s vy I

I0ZZ| 15 | weo prusns e o popse s st | v

O] S O TS 10K 00
ST S IR ALK BB T P

s

FLON

000D+

LUG7ZR = ?.—D”_.‘...m_u__u_z 10§ YIN
G ag = mojeBung Joj yiD

SL

d0017d ANNOYO

=sie—
 m—
\.\\._ - -
PEL e f AL
wooipag DAL | wioospag
Jamoys| «—J.
7 =) ey
\ alo)g
N 1
g =] : =]
L TR e .
m. Aqqon e B

gz

./ Bug  ebunoq

i
|

uayouy

i3

NV1d 4004

Page 103




Y| S0/d/istia/eloe 00431 8I09S
mmge| _ps] | woou _ . T —r————
a wol St g ST 1]
SNOILYATTE Q380408
. NOLLVAITI 1SIM NOILYAT13 HLNOS
HXZ 88N 'IDOIHEXN Py i
“ATIMOD 'INV1 LH3AIND 40 ON3 LV ONV LE 1D ﬁl i g T 7N
YEZ LT Be10 TDY — OMYDLL .D BN Sl DO¥LE T4
il andin HIOMAOLG paoepie [ A CREE] aTe —
WAL SN “KFTG0N 00NN NG NI L1/ 7 : A e SMOpUIm
00 MILINEISHOD ¥ ALK Jve0SH03 S100Q WnUIWN winjuwIngy
Py A ‘spunoun
NOADNITIIH O ppapue. Sk eary I
alnjea) suols js89 MmN maN |
*Jo01 payond
«5'€¢ U0 sa|j uejd
WAz i | voree it o fos e o] ¥ W6 jooy

SI00P R SMOPUIM WNUILWINPY -
sjjem ¥oLiq aoepie -

Joou payoyd ,§'ZZ Uo S8|j} 818Jouo) - M
SpJEOq YOS 7§ BIOSE) IBquul] - —
sadidumop % siapnb Jejemulel DALN - )
(@)}
Q)
o
NOILVATI13 1SV3 NOILYAZT3 HLHON

T =B AN =1 Trovn = PN [ AN

DOF LE 44

pauiglay
Feall

O SIL O T 10K 00

S S] hs RS AR W PR

prsir ey

G




V| 90/d/skLareloe

emiz] S | AS[EVENMOHSSY

NOILDFS WDIdAL

o]

8 2 B8N "ATTMOD
ANV LEIATIND 20 ON3 LY aNv
a3k

¥IT LT SeR10 DDy
UL 05T s8R0
WAL FEN “KISTIOI IO “THINID U8 1wy
AN0H0 NOUDNEIENDD ¥ ALEIS0Nd IVE0S800

e

NOADNITTIH

e | eonias worey 2]
wws| 18 | Pops i e s s ] ¥

002Z:1 sjpas

i I I 7
EDN m_. D_. m

00¢:| ®1eds
NV1d 40014 ANNOYEO

vV

@al]
EIN

00L:L ®joag

L s |

00L:} 9823
V-V NOILO3S TVOIdAL

-

gL

AN

0Ot LE 144

leH

I

uayouy

@ai]
maN

Page 105




JDqIHEXN
ATTMOD SNV LEIATND S0 ONI LY ONVT
;.c

TIT LLT SEELO x4
LLL OSZ SERID HeL

ML BN 'X3ISTTOOM ‘IDOMENN 'FUINID WA '0L/IT
di0HD NOUDNHLISNOD ¥ ALY3H0¥S 3LVH0JH0D

NOODNITTIH

Lo

uspien
Jeay
81 ON

Unmade Footpath to Church Close

@r\
20/d/SLLaeLoe =
mmn| ss] _n] wen

AFNHNS FTHL F WIIHIVHD0d0L
NYId 3LIS DNLLSIND
)
HXNE BN

aoua4

uapie)
Jeay
6L ON

0Z ON
s lf o .
= ' H
p= | : H 1 uapiesy
nunu 5 .“ Jeay
et m@mmhmm i _ LZ ON
g v o il 9103008 _ j
wee 1¢ juudjoo Buiping i i i
S pieog abpe | . ménpesodoid m i
D4 1 TIATT HIALYM X 3 1aUyea) Jaquin Ul _— it ‘R\Sﬂu‘ ool o o
7 < pejo oweld (9918 420 . uapie
£ ; leay
alu,,nﬁusﬁ.._u mn Alepunoq Jeq [281s Zron
@) = 1s0d 81910U0D 7
N (2] _m_. :o.«m.. mww.;..f s
S i
z |
dot |l
S [
m 6L It 800148
o sqnuys ot
V)] R BOIE
m.nar PRSSRID) y Baly PasseID
3 o/ oo e (o
ﬂ.nm spiejjog Jequny/ - I
ﬂ i beor i spedet L0 ;
R & L e
. _LN.h abeieg
- $00IAIaS D110318 MAL ;
m:_%tmuumw_u_.._@] —_— =it _.%_n. o suek
—_— —— FW ___
_ l 2 1s
o = g |
30 |8 |
g2
AT ATAHENS o 21
00zl oipos’ | £ €l =
v A B KO _ ; T —p——p—— 8 |
e st o s 0 __ ﬂ\\\/ 33| 32 /
FLON i __

uspien .
Jeay

Page 106




St John's
Church

£
CHURCH ¢,
= = 5t

Notes

Am 533Na

“Tinen | pobmeufid

28072 HAINNTTTLH

Qv¥oH 0OTHIIVM

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with

the authority of the Head of Committee

Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Garage Block Site
Culvert Lane
Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUG
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
69659/APP/2013/3796 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Applicatiasy| March 2014 ILLINC




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address THE OLD VINYL FACTORY SITE BLYTH ROAD HAYES

Development: Reserved matters (appearance and landscaping) in compliance with condition
2 and 3 for the first phase: The Boiler House (54 residential units, and 535sqgn
of A1/A2/A3/A4/A5/B1 floor space), of planning permission ref:
59872/APP/2012/1838 dated 19/04/2013: Outline planning application for a
mixed use development of the Old Vinyl Factory site including the demolition ¢
up to 12,643sgm of buildings and construction of up to 112,953sgm
(112,953sgm includes the retention and re-use of 784sgm of the Power House
and 901sgm Pressing Plant) of new floorspace. Uses to include up to 510
residential units (maximum area of 49,000sqm GEA), up to 7,886sqm of new [
floorspace, up to 4,000sgm of A class uses (A1, A2, A3, A4, A5), up to
4.700sgm of D1 and D2 uses, an energy centre (up to 950sqm), car parking,
works to access and creation of new accesses and landscaping.

LBH Ref Nos: 59872/APP/2013/3628

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



| wo fa| vonduoseq | awa ey,
-

eipaYIed QY | u e 0
| e —t = subaq uogengsuoy | | BSELY IOy SHION |
— M3s av  EVELBC oSehik et eﬁ_zggﬂﬂus_ Y _.____wan__.iﬁ Mn”h

I aciiavs zaga | | Aapeweu. | Aqwemg | w9 | Bvwmomes | | L | | | 210jaq 55300y Wied Jen fendwa) | ,Stonwx.ngj_ _

gt 193 uepuay 1 1 | 1 ”\.l - m&e EEE‘_
o 00 S0 o Jio | r 0 t&hoasaeﬁw\\.\R 5110 jo Aiepunog auing
wy|  obwa | s iy | i wedoo s RS

ueld 2)i5 pascdoug mwn._o—l— hm__ﬂum | B i DAY ] s e A T oo 1Y
Buwatag | ey | —




7 £ g e
eipaed vy | ¢ ] i s s i)
g wom m___uoﬁ ool ! = bt b oo e
=t | e [ iy R S wossndy sog 2 [E0] wowtguma [ e I s 1
= B S .., . oL
0 [ — i | =0k | sty o [ s iy maiepmesi ] emmam ] veREaR R
- b | R e e A — (e Jopy o8 gl diiEAg | s sy weasg asugaoy opors [ e wvsuscer [N e | NOILINHISNDD

s e 4




{eapaLed

-

wan (00D00L

13
:

Gy et |
i)
B el o | wewmsen | T i
SR g e a s | gyg | T
o R et g -2 e
MOSe| = =i
| o

T | oomds; wend [T]
s prunasaa || ezt pog | [ oo i e[|

]
| o e s s A
et 1L | T Mt |

Page 111




R =
jepayed ey | ¥ 1 !

0 I
. s e | wam (002001

!E_Il_
° ovi pn et = : I
S S o B e | gy T  5ar
o R i - s
MOS® = =

sy AU (M)

pmtimme 1| s

s prunasaa || ezt pog | [ e e msmen | b oot | TURRELTRIEED |

o Ay o[ | asugaoy opors [ e wvsuscer [N s~ Lorp=se] HOILINHIENOD

e | | e HO4 408

e | | | e ———— -_
p

Page 112




‘.:f?ia e
s | >

=
[,

[ [
om0
Ay

| e |
: oy |.‘...; [

T i [
100 (200) W=
i |

T -

o L

1 SASRRAREL K

[ et ematy Space
[ comeunst Hutscapn

(W) Wheelchar Accessibie
Apartmant

[ v Apatment
[ 2 Bod Aparaman

| Ranssarntual Cemmonal Spscn -1auw

I oot Spsce
T P space

Page 113




: e
eipayed «y || ¢ I e

1 4
- e wwe | s ((00Z)00L

!E_Il_
g
] || -
pre rtin W weTa| s | gy T T
- e o | s =L
MOS® --

g SR (20 e
- ro e i e
S = R ey PRy e o [
T s SRS — R — S ougisues
s F=s HO4AON
e | | e
e — || rmsera ey A —

Py {

Page 114

whgg



——— el | gt s
epayled ey | ¢ | !

13
:

wan (00D00L

oo | v v

Gy et |
gy =3
s e H
pros el S (R s Al S| g | T
- mben| e | ey =
Mose =
et

R
B0 JOE | s

Me—L | et
e s B R s - e [
- s ———— =

Page 115




HQFDQEHMUQ z . .... :1...||...m“..

I;_
Yy et -
ORS00 AR (DM fodmsnmy || st
oy po [T sonds g [ R -
= [ s R~ | L BT

oy gy oz [ | gy opns [ e — ]

v e
I S icy
SAAUUAY dFL
U
)
1) : .....
po m
m A
tn T
S [
”I-.. —
— L
2 _.... O
Z o= -
(5. H”.. ) —
|U_ | [6))
0 - | &
T
- -~ o
—_— m.
—
B
=
>k
Tl




eipayed oy || ¥ ] ;

ngrsacay s o
TR = L e o | wwiovmmen | ] T

— .
e e <[ woud o ] el T e
- o | N sy g ki

—— » A e R e L
P A o “ i | R i == | EREATEE
o e o e — o sy o] wsizzooy opors [ e | B | HOILOHISNDD |
et e L

| Pt L T o

INY1 3SNOHAIMOd
Page 117

=

dvod H1A'19




ooy L 1 T St s AL G i
e e aivomer- e Trow e @) IO I I e S
T Ty A v DIE TR (]) | Tweonies o @ AL e Yl
e i 81 ol i, i o B LD v T LA SRS TR (F)
L0 CIE ] PRSI GOATNS: T OV e TR w000 () AT - LD ) T 4 T BRI
~nv TS ST Ly S e s s v v ami o (6 LI S e O m 0
b vt i (6 g e we@ st Do T o ) | e DO
S AR 2 T warmens oomussreE a0 = s v 1o BT I Y G e Myl ane Tiam i asnay
i e M D ) D s ) v e S D 000 1) T e R R T 1)) R ST O) e i SR
fierinet e, oo o e ) el L ettt i VR |
e N s e () e ] T e T berse SIS St S
SISO YT i T YT BT FALi3.8 TS IRV DY ko 4833 e s Rl B YN 1 oA TR i DA
OV T i (EE) WIOEA AR el - vt e o wooss (62 e e e () s vt e v {00 Lo S Chimva B0 s e S a8 .gﬂﬁ”ﬁﬂféﬁa 04 10N

pasodoid
uoneAa|3 1se3 YuoN —.D

R

WiRLIEr

5
%
Page 118

150

A




£ ) P T P o)
=) vl Sy revw] B L] . - i T i o BEMCHS W s
) S e DA e sewnet ® @ wemercatma-ven omeen @ SRR L e
[epauied v e i / Bridiipaoolilis RO - i s ok ) o s ) K T i S 0 ()
I | e Erossle o s s - v v i e () ® P LA L S
- wag | W | tenm m__uouoe | e | L P i s ssawenss W wn (50 e T LI i T s (8) A seaon e bt e RS
= e | | | = | wmiymeem | [T T 2 i AR RN T Tne A (0] —— @ v o S e - w0 () P T oL r T T BT}t e s e () g s e 4 e
. i | 1T 1 z e u 4 L . A W AT T SR s AR RS ]
e I ai | isia| | - o | | | e TN e s (52) 15 v e | pesame w T L, it Giivo v (£) i g vy TR 0L R S s e
] (Jffre= e | ey, | | SGH  BANED T Lt O e ) S s e o 3 v o0t e ey e v, B SANNALS L A A L ARV HOILDMHIENGD
4 1 4 | NIV YA SR AR & T ] | T LA DL MDA 43 . 11 E - i}
3®w . = | | s & ] e R e ) e s cvnoss v 00 i e ) R e O] T e o s (L) 504 10N
[ Lo s e — 2t
pasodoid
uoljeaa|3 1sap yinos —-D
3 zesi T L) e T ey T

]
2 »
—
20 .Ew& -
R u (O]
g (@]
©
€07 o
woigzE:
501
WO G
50
=
« |
E £
w124 wul®
wogL 15 MR LG
¢
]




. ’ = o L) ok L e o R AL 00 EeG
> by 0t oY e e CALTRACD o Y @ @ v o e rew e G o S T e e i e

[BIpaue - o FriSoroosiiie: T 08 M BTN W000 () - i s i (55 s s ey () VS MU T VI GEPOD TR0
1 VYR TR SRR VAL 4l L, ..2_...@ [ l!&.,-.!...is.!,.:..ﬂ.@ @ (R R sk ‘!.iaa..rax-a@

i | MW L T e ek T T Hi O L3 UL A0 © MO A G LY ) ) O TR TROOO e GUVOD MROMO A (D)
mas wwr | wens (0DZVOOL e : prices s ssrwe BT () T T i o (6) e A e AT
] et s | e sl T e o o e £ () — S e S L o s U o S e (3 oo IIE T o) scedie

R R i i O pu13 b A0 Scunc (72) [ e s 430t - LT A rshieg R |
Y e et TN Fmveces et S T T - e vk cxs (1) e o TS BRTRYLE TR (D) o g AL 0
pauy |Jivet g | et LI SR YT i T Y G L i O o O A 52 W R SRR ) TN D o TN A DAV HOILDAHSNDD
breea] e Tt s () N o e B e 1 o () ek A 1) [RE—————— LS e i B s S A s (L) T st s (1) HO4 408
I 83004 Jerog
= —— e . = =
pasodoiyd pasodoigd

uoEAB|T JSBM YMON NO uoljEAs|T 1SET YINog —.O

oS S
00 144% 00743
Wies Ve Ll LE+

woigeEr woLL e
@ @
B 8
puf® wuf® o
DEERES WOGE SEs 2
i o
g g -
. (0]
ouf® quf® 7 (o]
woiZee woltrzes (0]
8 g o

] | i S
g & IE e

®®



——— 0 it ] T e T e
. — ] ) ¥ L) IR 1N NG T i A ALE A v mos
[uet e v e e S i o e gl - o Tem a0 el
§ 1 —— o] . PP e TRl s BRI (E)  wewoiva momems @ & LT e LD AT i s o
[elpaLyied AU s | T | = / i e Fridleidon Sl T 08 e GIVIN0 W000 () - Leon b e 50 st e () AWV T R0 e 1000 (2
T I | - = AT e [t Al IS SE S - ] W !u.@ L TN DRI S MR LTS
oo e (0O0Z) 001 = T A ST AT AL 4 L TS T i s et o e - o (02) S CEC LW ) e G T oy () | GG INBSTIY LY Sa0UE LR (@)
- I | T MR Y TR aurrercy T s T (5 LI i T i et B ey T
5 G | e o | wivm s e g A RN ) Tmenci e, () I v e S e oo (i) P T oL r T T BT}t e s e () o sl s R v R— e
; S e ivmevs (523 o e v (2] " UINLTI M S e (§7) oo ) s Lo s 4 i ULV . AR RATREED |
T " i o) meTal  seew | pnp IR TAUNIIIN 0 B T ibtc v ey ] e ey a8 Gavos wao i e R 0L
e e | ey = S B TS i T e ) S s e ok w3 Wi i et A i o NN e o o TS NOLLINHISNGD
1 . e e O ey e () IS AR re: e 1 0106 O (38} R o s e v 20 v, S Gl B i gt e (8 Tiomars D o Doesrarie (1} B4 408
-y S0 Jajog | Smaeem it e
et L T == - -

pasodoid pasodold
uonEAd|T IS8 YMON NO uoljeAS|T }SET YJNog —.D

RS T e o S S i oouD sy m— —r—p =
7 8 [ 0074 00144
- L] u.._f (1] Wil e WiEL L
ﬁ * r...m._ m m
- Al 5
- Al | :
8 ] 8...&& E.ﬁu&
wolEe wol£EY
] @ g
.. g ® H
o
§ iy 2000 nuf® Al
wogE g WO EEr
. 4 —
T m 5
g iy 014 c0 14 (0]
woLo'Zhe WOl Zhe
| " g o
..
@ I§ 0144 w1
w30 S+ [ R
.
a [ 3.._.&0 ™ S0 Ju.uO T
wgLlgrs WOkl g
] : 2
i 23
ia
a 1 iy 8.._&0 S..Eu&
Lg% woal s WhRL L5+
= A1
4 L
: 1t 0 ..EO wul®
[ Wy e
—_

o



—— ]

[eipaLed v

- s wwe | wemm |(002)001

e - | oy

W T e o

s 0 R
- ﬂ..v].ﬂ. ot '
MOS® =iz =i
=3 i

e

[|tjtla

sieor u
OO Tt s (EE) IO I e - 3wl e 91 moose (B2

i T —
o) S BT e

g 10 T SIS
T s s e AR R AR
A T e v T

WO OO AT wirmvn i s s B (5
SR 0 M EOKED ) Tnescia s 6]
g S T WYL b A A (5]
e T e s (52) e s

arnit UER Ve
FALia3al TS D0 T YOO

ST VT ML M Y e
R e

pasodoiyd
uoEAB|T JSBM YMON NO

ot

oiE

]
W ol o T @) IO et S ey S

e Lsoranon o s 50

O TR TR YO0 IR Y G TR

0 e WO e
L A O
4 7 B Y

(@) e iR G

L0 T S s ORIV
wwnion () THOOOWVTY YOI MO B W (E)
R, S e e

LTS TSI ) s ane ol smons e (2) e oo o ot
R o T ) e it s o H..:!x-@ i i B e |
IR VWY TS ST aLE ! TS T34 v00 MM S kL e VR Zﬂ;’iﬂ
s w532 Wi i i s i e NN o e oo s SRS HOILDMHISNDD
g ] ) Rk R et O] s asdmasoow oo (1 H04 108

pasodoigd
uoljeAS|T }SET YINog —.O

-
5
oRLE

oI

o]
Page 122

| * waLDZie

z
-




. 2 e
‘ S o g
i \
f
:

= e:.\\\ 7

e

e
L

Site Address

LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Old Vinyl Factory Site OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes anly. Blyth Road Residents Services
This capyhasbesnimade hyawitn Hayes Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW

the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright,Desigisiand Faterits Planning Application Ref: Scale

Uneoe the Aot rovides a relevant 59872/APP/2013/3628 1:3,500

exception to copyright.

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

] Planning Committee Date
© Crown copyright and database

s | Major Appli®atiops| March 2014

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address T5 BUSINESS AND N2 CAR PARKS NORTHERN PERIMETER ROAD
HEATHROW AIRPORT

Development: Erection of a car park deck within the T5 Business Car Park to provide an
additional 350 parking spaces and the conversion of the N2 Car Park from
contractor parking to an additional T5 Long Stay Car Park with 790 spaces.
(Consultation under Schedule 2, Part 18 of The Town and Country Planning
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995)

LBH Ref Nos: 69671/APP/2013/3871

Date Plans Received: 27/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 15/01/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 124



0| 200-X5
-— By
uopeuLojul | 00-6YEEZE

s L] -

Bumsutug o

L

]

uelg ayg Bugsia ) =
#060 05¢ =
Bupyieg Jeg ssauisng 61 LA I

Bunjied Jajawuad WayyoN =2 : - I
- i i

POTWIT Hodiy MOJIESH
s

l.la...... - ey L T _
LY O M LS - fr =TT T T | _ T1 _ _ | | _ _ _ _ 11 _ RRREENRER R
. . I . _ N LUt d—t -, r
- all I O
8.l I 0 S

dnay A i | RV

-~ _ T L

% Lows [t | e [ = - | ________ [ 1T UL .
i | | : = L bbb bl bbb asr) § 3 | \ .
ma [ ma | oo [emme] — === E: ; \ \ —
. .___._.__._.s_am = | = — e _
Mo [ aor | 50 [mee] o I s i I N (TTTTT!

TR 2

4 2l | L e TR ﬂ____________
_ - T 0 P

e
RARENANEE B

T

Page 125




e pusg

wa [ ma | o0 [ewmme] o

it sy

e [ | s [wemw

=R B
#I Disuannnnnnans =

| ,S _lel_l_lﬁ._‘ 3| bl ____ __ _ _.__._ _Lu_m [HHEEEREN T 5 e
| ieevmess— e
T

_,_.____T_E_FEE;EHW

RERREN [RERERRRNE!

A
[BAREEREEEE & 0 O

nﬁq_gl_\j.. 11 .r.”_.“. 00 5 L B 5

T

T I s
it WY W

I Ranauannnn T

§ ARNARRRAEERRRERRAS:

T

ZBREREREREE S

“___.___j.:.:___._:__.:
g

rl_#_}_#fﬁ\ﬂ_,__‘_fﬂ_v AT L
g | L1 r.m\ =

T ..
| I 58 6 S R

Aol by b

ARRNRERANNRNAENEREN

N—— AR .
L | HEENBNENARENEE HEARERREN

T

T T T TH

[TTITHT Ll [ITIT] [TTTT1 _:_

[

T

T A |
o PR T T T T LTI LT Cospeees o
| i

T BERRNRANANY
— L RN NANRRARANNRRARNANN $ | OO

== ANRAANEAAZ RAREN ERREAEAZANNRNNARARE:

g

s



o BOO-HS
— ]

UORBWIOU| | 00-6PEBZZ
g fnaeg ke
ufisogy Bunyf]

o o7 -

—]

1] |

uonEAS[3 pasodoly
n Bunued s85 SSBUSNE §1 i

Bunjieg Jajawiad wayyoN

pafw Hodiy MoIESH
s

e A s g B A st
e vy
s e 770

dMV

wy | mo | W | wn e

Buruueng 104
wa_ | aor | ea [l 1o

¥o8(Q soedg 0G¢

i

Page 127




NP=
[ %
| " éfl
NIAE:

HRE RS
..........

I I|I .l[[,
i

T T
T T AT

'. I

.E -,_f, Hi, I| s
[ jﬁsl ﬂl

~ i
|

i e
« gl i
= i Dl
N
] [
' R
= LLLL

i
|




e sy

70| SODDDI-9SLVErXX-BIZE) o o T B | wa | | wa o=
L] by LTl 4 ‘!“DHM._HIF“'J =y
e | Vot Bupun aium “w | ar [ i Jemim]
=t B 0N . dMmd Tees
005 HRSRIEN w | sor | ea [umm]z:
b — B JMBLILE WaYHoN Pl poding moayiesH
- -y
i . - pe— bk 0
A DRGAT DODO-TICRHOC0001 VYR TV L nonsLn: s ey w -
RN VROP L TR T }.i!i&li?ss. [ _ ]
. . - e ey
. - i Frotn S | L
o oA RS T 0L Y T ko g _._ _
| e || ot || deems || " emntioy ]
I > 5

| E=l

o L oiotattai] [[TLITTTTTTTT
LT DL T T AT T T T LLLTTTTED

—_— =3

|
j 4
I

T

— = |

=0 paamnnnn 0 =S

—_—

i

Page 129

L]

Ruyaed euepem pasadoid

Kiepunog o/




SPRIIT O ) MOERIT T BUPILA UL IRLD B ENDY1LA
A ut 4o Ao s Daed pung F o pRscUR JG ponpotl
o0 Jou B 1 WL UGB il U0 PO 5 BUp AU oucEie D

E0NLY/LATY/SZO00Z/HE onvumen

Ty emsbumesdiewbuo | EL/LLSL 240

DE:L imes _ ihgumeg |
dnyy |

Har

vediny soiyieay

‘PROY 1233 334 WIBLION FlIIe YIEg JED TN 104
Buipying aiejap JEISSE0IASS ISW0ISND UoIEag
(SUDISUSLLIG [BUISIU] JES[D) W Z'Y X 946 "ONL

EE TS J

Loy uopar B B
ooy LopsE B gsales ri-s

ESSE6L lE5Tia) ey
©0Fous (E5T10) oL

Nk A

:ovnm_u@
J

'PAUIYUCD D 0F SUTIDP PUE DTVS "OODIBLY
PEERHOSUOD M
DJUD SEIUCD §IU) WWGT | JO LUNLWIULL B &4 0) 3seg

“(ssauio Aq o
PuE Xy BsE) prEpUETs SE paddns syoq Buny sseg

wopuis Buipls (euozuoy finp A9t 02 o
“Buuopiued jewew) 5 ey

“(aunpade wWwWQGZ X 09Z) desn Jooid £1 ey
01BN STPHAUGD IR SN || J
‘Buere)b a1qnog &' jay

S5E|6 |0000D JEs UNSIUY ey
Joeuan pajesada-AEanaeg 9 ey

OB LA SEIL R M S

Jwiod Brid aignap [BUGIPEY delb Joy
“Bunay 1Bl JuBasaIONY [BUSIIPEY 118
UDIEEISUL (BID00 PUBPUIS WY JaN
:3dNTINI OL LINN

Ajuo sosodind
Banensny)) Jo) aue Buwmesp S Lo UMDYS SINCIOD

WRLIUNGE PISIDOUR BINJER | YOMMUEL

(50'y"00) DR S8 A0 WO, EPUEBIS © BIISES 00N
150 00) 008 S8 A0 BT PIEPUELS : SRR IBAM
: ¥No702

S3.1ON

8. NOILVA3IT3

ey S

rEgY

HuEg

(69 g9
MOpUI, PEXIS
£138  peaudng
= vy dopiom
ddt sl doap wwoos
G
.anu 408 405
m=38 ZivD T
wiim 4E AR
{mmm =
[ ddy e 28
- g
- DW
peauying c
el s5
M.wm ayasses 3
—E= on "
is8e mem
?u.em E2ax
opk 5ce
=gg® Patd-
m 8 ggcs
g 2523
= 3
3
405 405
i |
§ &
EH

(a0 Ag) ssyao)

suetg

9138 By pooy

{5 )

(g4

\Z¢

M3IA NV1d

SS90y ARLDRIUM S0 JRYIDIUM 16 % g
Huelg 100 UEIG BPIV-BIXT  100Q HUEIG IPIN-BINT HuE|g MOPUIM, PEX1S
o8 £38 PAIPON PROUNING  [38 palipon 48 PEAING £108
—_— =
— ...”...ﬂ-u] (=]
i jjrd EDS
sasuadsip
3 ooy |
E}
Koadwies  das 405
TIVD TLivD
1 JeE ERLIC
(poutmuin)
W08 YLV 0 ONE I
e poddns, Y.
pabuy
ARISSED
i IV
e W&w._s doppom
43! doap w0y e
Jaqunoa
daap Wwgoe —
Wmn_v._a__
¥ -
408

Huerg
9138

pEaLNng

Hueig
9108

peayyng

Hueig
s138

V. NOLLVA3IT3

& N
- .

)

(62 88
Joog sqneg pazes Andg
€238

PEIING

168 8]
MUY Pa|
WIgoBL 03
£1L38 payIpow

Page 130

rELL



: - oy .o o men e |
600-S < y Serd B i 4 E Sebaa T _ _ _ _
] —nE i)
===!E£.___ 00-6¥EBZT ma | mo | oa [eemimo | o
JE Y, e
UOEAS] jieg B
il Bupyied 13 ZN dMmd { 5
o0z = - ma | aor [ oo Jewme [z
wee | [ | Bunyed Je18wua WaYLON paywr) poding moaLpEaH
- -

Page 131

059, oprRuy OpYSPUET] Wi Bunspog —

:
R A ......aa- § il T [ @_ﬁ. I wﬁgﬁﬂngw.... = A S =
nO«.ENJ_m_;w._\.:.. A .m g F L

oo T




k L

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

T5 Business and N2 Car Parks
Northern Perimeter Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Heathrow Airport Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UBS 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale
69671/APP/2013/3871 1:3,500
Planning Committee Date
March 2014

Major Applicatica

LONDON




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address FORMER RAF UXBRIDGE HILLINGDON ROAD UXBRIDGE

Development: Reserved matters (appearance, layout, scale and landscaping) in compliance
with conditions 2 and 3 for the construction of a Flood Compensation Scheme
within the eastern side of the District Park of planning permission ref:
585/APP/2009/2752 dated 18/01/2012 for the proposed mixed-use
redevelopment of St Andrews Park (Former RAF Uxbridge site).

LBH Ref Nos: 585/APP/2014/17

Date Plans Received: 03/01/2014 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 07/01/2014

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 133



zov 000£/I/BXNILELVZLS P
] iy Bt |
cunmE Tase OS2 TH0SE W
s - - -y g et
e AN u u 0061
oy ] ) ptinng g
NV1d NOILYDO1
- 3OVHOLS NOILYSNIdWOD
NI¥Id 00T 13A31 H04 13A3T
SS300VNM3LSVE
8Bpuaxn 4wy i)
L]
Q31NN SALYLST WSA

gy
T e, ELDE) g Suony G wbuiden

ZGEG ERF LZLI0) ¥ 2y

0005 EG¥ LZLI0N e HIL

41l L8
weyBusng
s SNDILV ;
oy L
A Wy
3 TUADHJdY HO4 *
oy eyt
Laad Lol G sy - bl
Ll Bl B L B
| e e e I
w| e |m e e TN | TS | 2w
-
ZOOENEXNLZIVELS
ON DNUYHD
OL H3434 - NNId
HIAM FHL 40 LSIM
Vil 06T - NOLLYSNIdNGD
o004
SUNOINGD DIS0M0Md = moiE
SHNOLNCD DRLSIG
FEr)
¥ 30 P HS L0
FOVNIVHO-LLO IS0V ISV ONOd F

ELLE]
Y SLNV I FASVANI ANY I ROLLINHASNOD SNGNO T

DAY
“ MM AG - Y4 MOHITYH - HOMS NIXNYL AMVONNOS 00074 T

‘0L SASANNG 13 AB 07 ASNHNS TYIIHIYHE0S0L

- 70 DHEIN KIST 000N ' IOARSEN v - B 3A3WT 102 2L TVH
AINHNE

TIR00N 00074 7L

=y

UASTS PSS PAACUGON U 0} “STRU00.O0N Rsom ‘Buniomn
A 8 DO 5 T

NOLLMOWIWONINCISSINNG D30 e

Page 134

000'02-4 IS

et

fisn

w

ONINYIDFONYNILNIVIN - )
i
3 H A@
NOILIMELSNOD m A
Busmopoy oyl ooy Buwep sy Lo peRe

- 5

i g0 a0 VORI U o
NOLLYWHGANI . [ y N
TYLNIWNONIANT ONY HLTYIH 'Al3avs [ 3TVOS LON Od L { %




Z0v Z00EN/EXNILELFELS

sy ey b |
cunmE Tase OS2 TH0SE W
s - - -y g et
e N2 u u 004
oy ] ) tinng g
ST3A31 Q3S00HI-HLHON
Y3HY 00074 AHOLYSNIINOD
NIVTd OO0 T3A31 404 13ATT
$S300V N31SV3 e
86puaXN v -
Q3L S3LYLIST WSA

ey
ey B0 e ELDE) g Suony G wbuiden

TGEG EAF LZLI0) ¥he Ty

0005 EF LZL0N ¥ WL

4Lk L8

o SNDILV

: TURDHJY HOA
ey o ey
wmy [ pnci | - ey |
I e L | cusien
| e e e
[ e | w x| oskie -
NV QOO | .4

EER

¥ 40 ¥ HS LNOAYT
FOVNIVHG LIOOIS0-VI-EXN-LI65015 MOHA NINVL NSVE ONOd P

Fuiv SINY I JAISYANI AN 41 ROLLDNMASNOO DNIMNG £

D AT
= AT - Wi MO TYH - W0k NIHVL AMVONNOS 0007 &

DA SAIAHIG LI AT OZ ASAENG TY2IHAYHEO 0L

- 70 048N XASTIOMA ‘FOORMEXN 4v4 - Bvo InFH LOZ 521 TVH
HIENNN DNIMYHD N0HA AZASENE TVOIHAYHEOD0L
DMMHECON o014 L

SN

UASTS PSS PAACUGON U 0} “STRU00.O0N Rsom ‘Buniomn
A 8 DO 5 T

NOLLNOWIQ'ONINCISSIWWOD3a

ONINVITIZINYNILNIYIN

NOILONYLSNOD

Busmonoy il g Buwep syl Lo peuiee

A7 S0 OB Ul

NOLLYWHOIN
TYLNINNOHIANT ONY HLTYIH "AL3IYS

3OS LON Od

Page 135




20w LOOENI/EXNVLZLPELS
sy ey bty
CUNIMZ | CMIMSE | EWOLRZ | EMOASE 17
- - — e S v AE 1 [ woes | 2
n A u u ezt
pay ] ] ] - Pk [ ] OFL §F sooaEs | 4
HLYON ¥3¥Y 40074 AHOLYSNIJWOD INOCA [ HOGTOD | TANTT M | BASI 0T | o]
- JOYHOLS NOILYSNIJWOD G INOLINGY
NI¥Td 00T 13A3T HO4 13430
SS300V NY3LSY3
i by
eBpugxn vy o~
QLN S3LVLIST WSA

=
R ORI e (ER02) pamr susay () uliden

ZG2G B LZLIO} Hhe ey

0005 6 1240} Fre L

o SNDILV

TURDUAdY HO4

e e

Jre— N

e Lia| csee | -

e e 2

1|55}
BOnE!

e L b T

SHNOLINCD 035004 DOEE

SHNOLNCD DMLSING

EER

¥ 40 ¥ HS LNOAYT
"

Fuiv SINY I JAISYANI AN 41 ROLLDNMASNOO DNIMNG £

D AT
|E-§w§i.;§.—§§f.w

NOLLTOWIQONINCISSINNG D30

1D/EINYNILNA|

NOILONYLSNOD

By i s BT Sl U0 pREeR

VINSHNOMAND ONY tiTvaH ‘A3ve | ITVOS LON 00

Page 136




o

@t ||
el s )

0 | Loenendod
e

R 0L 3 ey
R - Jperan
WRE g Ay ey

UORINPOY UIkld POOId
- aBeinys Loresuadwon
UTEjg) POOLd [8AB7 JO) |88
Fymnay

abpuaEn Sy
1309

Eedliay

SI[JOR MOI2DE S

s Pl

S Bl e GG e o B e R
A !i—f“! ST WOl TF
R PRl Wl

S, i
pANWIN $21E153
-
gl | —

o e e | " povalng st o g R NN vy TI RGN NIMGEOR [ WP et 3 ged g Bamngy




RAF Station

i s
'

i .

. ' J
k] . g

Sports Ground

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Site Address

Former RAF Uxbridge

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents
At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Major Application

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
585/APP/2014/17 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
March 2014

CINIININ




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address ALDI, 141 HIGH STREET YIEWSLEY

Development: External alterations to existing retail premises and amalgamation of the two
existing Class A1 retail units.

LBH Ref Nos: 50096/APP/2013/3820

Date Plans Received: 20/12/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 06/03/2014
Date Application Valid: 20/12/2013 24/02/2014

AN 10N °2

Major Applications Planning Committee - 25th March 2014
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 139



DNINNY I ar 48 EL
e —

x;._ww-nl_.!l :___ 8«“ 002 L =2 s /Mu

- o :n_ 6v8041 = wee 02 o 0. Saod
s S FFL / ﬁmm—. ,__ \ _‘__, /
i salejosl LGG'0

s saI0y 9€°| \
|[[[[I[ .ﬁ.me " W0 _.m S
Hoyy (xoidde) ealy ajig _30 18 /

P seiais piy ubis m_oa ajgnop m::m_xm

-

ERFEIC 2 WD
[nsrrey——

saidaning Slnetie Dk
SIRADIY DRI

m
|
Sl
2
d >
L\
/1
L B
1)

noasbury Zmncmx

.
avod LnoxL
__—____q___‘——-—__

— B
_] wr
; © O
T
of |9 [ |} @
L% L
e

-
IIIIIIIIIIII|
ORI I AN RN

R S T S Y5 PN (N FO— S SO [ S 5 0P S T R R |

/

(S30WdS AUHD ¥ ANFHV 6 ONY S30VAS 03 1GvSI0 § DONIINIDND

SHYD 06 HOd ONIMEYd "YD

L= 1
— © mﬁ
= b
—— S ﬂ./ i | il I [

i

|1




© Copyright.
Check all dimensions and levels on sife. Only 10 be used
on the site 1or which gned.  The
of designaintommation contained in this deawing is carred
out enlirely a1 the User's risk and Kendall Kingscolt Lid, will
have no Rability for any ermors oF iNBoCUraces ﬂﬂéi‘l’ﬂg

X v o or uj
Enformation from the said designsintormalion by the User is
enlirely the responsibilily of the User and Kendall Kingscoll
shall have no responsibility in respect thereol whatsoever.

T g
Tl womks. -H‘-"ﬁ%‘? 1_.
/i rh"l_ / T t
,"’ ﬂi___ — = ] i J z
\ k CAR PARKING FOR 00 CARS " L
= st S =
i, | e~ 1
ZA ] |
‘i | |
| ' L (f
il X | | la
i i 1 k=
/ ! @ i &
= EX .
) =] I 13 \
— o, i .’I 2
S i F
s AR /

\

Existing doutie poie sign

Scale = 1:1250

Application Area

Kendall Kingscott — Py
— ALDI Stores Site Location Plan

g Surveyors Yiewsley Store Extension

i Builc

Chent Project No Dravwng No. Rav

;iﬂ;;:x::éuurt. i;lme Kiln Close ALDI Stores Ltd. 1 1 0849 P(1 )09

Stoke Gifford, Bristol BS34 8SR

T:0117 9312062 F: 0117 931 2134 gy e Pa'gemfu‘l-‘] Pap 520 Fasnama T Do Cheed Stae
www.kendallkingscott.co.uk 1:1250 Ad MASTER.vwx Dec 13 BP JB PLANNING




0 Commght

‘ Kendall Kingscott

ALDI Stores Lid,

N A
(Y £
1 A}
] ’F I
] I
| i
X &
1 (Y |
1 o |
] Y I
' ) | o oty
: Py : = L ) iy DR
] I
i i
i i
i i
i
i i
: I
: s
_—'_I. b 1 T—
1
Sdevia g Supiad
wasad papLan
e o [y —y
Prw_—" P 400 Sumea
o v
i L e T T
e may
{ e r = :
E=-TTOE — PRI Sunade.
L 3 aeop Sunsig
LT3N 1
1 Bitpan Buado kg
m > a\ anpee) g, bunsag
AT - " 1 B Eos
At = = — - o — o = 1]
ﬂ“’.‘;‘ mﬂ' .ﬁ—vﬁnr.-m | - - -iel - a0 a .
— y i R e Lt e SR
i == s = =
8- 7 =3 = . I
— ﬁ 1k
!] | L P |
) 'i d— — J—— Sy r— fo— - P o =1 S BT I i
R e ey e e Y W «la o lawalala e
i T E—
£
4 i k
L]
' I: ¥ ! o ealeanaeaa |
$ - - e -
H I e i ad
1L . ¥ t
[} —
4
I ¥ W8z’ = i
¥3Wv 537VS L4
H '
i
5 iy
i Hnnn K - '
waes [ B
g Bumspey Lugye 1‘! e -‘ - =
i —
ISNOHIYYM o, [
B
l! | g
I '}
i Ty ..u
] sy y e e e - \
aleinlca £
' OV o 5 o 5 o T o 1 o o e PO L
!g e G —— - i 2
i :
] ' 1 f
L - ' i
T g
)| 1] = f\
] — 1
l! —

AOSH 191 E - 3 |
| et~ s i L n - e e - - !
I 1 A 8] RIS |Ra8 388 Bt %

—
1 ShltH !!
- b o }: T i S F e '
M —— e e i
Soi b . I S TR
. o i e me e ela H i
e 3 i ooy i i st §
. ] " . X g e
B [} I | | Ii
i - | i
S L= h - e T Traren " et et ._,_.r i N - -
. - - i - e L
i Wi I = S -
ang bumr gg L = 2 A - v
s FONYHING w3
(HBs5L9] Augs ST o aw
WODY AHINVE AR e 5900 UL NN
= =5 E-E i n
s - bumit
bl e et tsg :”m::::.w_ FINVHLE RO g ajesy may [ y—
ang bune g 1y B sy o, Mo Aarens 'm'“ l«m‘

Page 142

e T

-

110849 P(1)04 A

Propesed Store Plan
—

15m

¥

New shoptrant glazing

New shogtrant glazing

MNew shoptrant glazng

10

Scale = 1:100 @ A1

sdas B

s Supass
Joap Bugsng




i .
il . . 8 i3
sl & i =) HE
EE“U H = & E‘ o |
aﬁ%" 3 HEE REY
K AL
Siislon g|a pEZ| O
ii%siiii : 4 g3 ;i§ wliiyE [12,
LOEAS|T 1S, LLON
g 4.
z z
g §
w B - E § > .
o i % g &
1
2 b1 :
o Eﬁ E::
iligree
s il h
i 0eEeee
@
-
.l';
© f
l.a
g.
© liEC)
S
S
2
S 8 2
© £ e
B : | :
s t
£ 5 8
8 8 ol

Page 143




uz;.E m_..%m n—..-ni
e - -
AMAHILEVN W oo

Pt e -

g 20(1)d 6v80L1

MNEIN

suoReAs|3 pasodold

P SIS 10T
-

UOIEABIT ESEM YLON

UDISUSIXT 21015 ASjsmas
SRS 10TV
—

10osBuy 1jepuayy ’

wONEASIT 158 NS

oo Niowg oy gng Bussxg @
NGyDS) By e
%ﬂmigg; @
OO TV O Gy
g S e e o o man (G1)
sty usnm fmus
Busns e of gey misuos poe o
151 P Pt pasoues s e ey ()
006 T¥H A0 wnamung
Buorwmb uogdoys wau s peoepdal
PO ST AR 108 O O TR )]
B006 TYH NG S wnang
Dk K4S P FI000 LRI M @
THLISHL WIS 2ol Do _S.ﬁ..w.o; @
190 pasueAe pouy DR
PR T A LU Gy b mond @
T
o PRl -0 w..xaa?._ﬁo.w _wm.ﬂ_ﬁ @
P a1 so0p g Buspeey by (8)

E:.uiunay.‘ﬁauaios?.ﬁﬂ @

D0 WH Papoo
sapwd mpsadin g 100D AR 3 (1S MO @

En.?ﬂ.!ggiu%ﬁ_.w-r._.g @
A Burpooy pu 000 adeoes g Guses

Bl o pagdde s iy @

RS ST UGS (S S A man @

D006 TyH poimds-a: spaned Buppen Bugso @

DI06 T mns Aoseu Bussms.
Shasan Pl oo poasoakg (1)

STHSINId TYNEILXS

= Pg I

1©

wg)

LY @ 00131 = 3jeos

ol g 0

0011 B NOILWAST3 LSV HLMON 03504044

D0L°L B NOILYAZN3 LS3M HLYON 0350d04d

Page 144




Mo st By A8

EXISTING SOUTH EAST ELEVATION @ 1:100

EXTERNAL FINISHES

Page 145

T3

110849 P(1)06 -

e
e Hiing Survey

e Do

SO Cooninator

Cerhworm Court. Limn K Close
Sioke Cofloed, Brisiol. BS54 857
T 0117 031 2062 F 0117 931 2134
W kenRIng SOt €0 (5

‘ Kendall Kingscott

=

@ Colour ooated trapesodal proble metal ol
@ m.mmmmm
@ Existing Al windows. PP atumiium kame
@ mqmmmm

(@) utttacing brcioma
(&) s tacsng rckwenh.

15m

10

EXISTING SOUTH WEST ELEVATION @ 1:100
Scale = 1:100 @ A1

0 5
I




DNINNY 1] ar 48 EL Ao
-

vy = LogEASE 1583 YoM
AMA RISV W (L0
gl - Ve v v

v 80(L)d 6¥80L1L LV @ 00b:L = 21B9S

] £
— W m . ——
SRS esteti M M Sl ol g 0
o m

it S <

UDISUSIXT 21015 ASjsmas UDNEASTT 154 UINOS

00LF L @ NOILYAZT3 LS3M HLNOS 0350d0dd

gwa.giiuiﬂaﬁui 9
EO06 TV NG ‘i)

g 3 s 4 e ) (§1)
sy S, s

Bupsinn ypnu of Qe A0S pus g
gggg;e&ﬁ“ﬂeﬂxm @ D

:ai;. _,
AR @

e s i ® | Bl o BRC)
Oiclc VRRSETS PO 008 SO My @ .

=

BO0G T o
US| NS ke T o n“w
0008 Ty o pasmmael pap,) otss =1 =
AT MICUIED PR BUOTE (IS a0 @ L 1. Nz

o potncs o swund Bapoes o (B)
T ket a1 oop g sy B (B)
syl L ©

Gr0 TVH POMee =: 00 (=
iopmed ol soop odksa 05 o moty (G) =i L =

D06 TV S ~ 4 L = 1\\

igﬁggxw @ = =
Burzedi o gk 3400 @ A=
S SRS UG (S SARG ABpoil man °
000 T Picts-0) S Buappes Buiod @

0105 TvH . Ao fugsog
O S PRUBRUSI JUTHLSGPUES PesodcL) @

SIHASINIS T¥YNEI1Xd

Page 146

0011 B NOILWASTS LSY3 HLNOS 0350d0dd




Rainbow
Industrial
Estate

R\

Car Park

i

Beowling Green

Playground

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

ALDI, 141 High Street
Yiewsley

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
50096/APP/2013/3820 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
Major Applicatiofy| March 2014

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 11 February 2014
	6 Garage Block Site, Culvert Lane, Uxbridge - 69659/APP/2013/3796
	7 The Old Vinyl Factory Site, Blyth Road, Hayes - 59872/APP/2013/3628
	8 T5 Business and N2 Car Parks, Northern Perimeter Road, Heathrow Airport - 69671/APP/2013/3871
	9 Former RAF Uxbridge, Hillingdon Road. Uxbridge - 585/APP/2014/17
	10 Aldi, 141 High Street, Yiewsley - 50096/APP/2013/3820
	Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

